1 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Table of Contents

CommMISSIONET'S AZEIAA .........ciiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt ettt 2
Franklin/Caribou/Bear Lake MOU ..ottt 4
Reimbursement Agreement with the City of Chubbuck ................ccooiiiiiii 8
Request for Mileage ReIMbUIrSEMENt ..................c.oooiiiiiiiicccce e, 17
Manual checks and Tractor AGIEEMENT ...............ccueiiiiiieecee e e et ee e eaee e eaeeeneeanes 18
Dwight Yoakam CONCEIt INSUTANCE .............cc.oiuiiiiiiiiiiiceie ettt ettt ettt et et e et eete e e e eae e e 22
Joe Bonamassa CONCETt INSUTANICE ..............ccoc.eiuiiuiiuiiieieie e ete ettt ettt et e et et e et et et e et et eeaeeteeaeeaeeneeneeeeens 34
Old DOmMINION CONCEIt INSUTANCE ..........c.ecouiiuiiitiiiieeieiteete et e eteete et e et e e e st e e teeteesseeae e eesseete et e eseeeseesseeneeeaeenteaneeenas 44
Dex IMAGING CONIACE .......ocuiiiiiiiiii ettt ettt ettt et e et e e st et e et e e ae e te e e ereeeaeenseereereas 52
Addendum to Lease Agreement with POWer COUNLY .............c..cooiiiiiiiii i 55
Resolution No. 2025-49 Awarding Firearm to Retired Sheriff Deputy .............ccccooiiiiiiiii i, 61
June 2025 CommisSIONeT PrOCEEAINGS ...........c..coviiiiiieie et e e, 62
Xcell Engineering proposal for geotechnical evaluation .....................coouiiiiiii i 64

Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 3 and 8, 2026, and Board of Equalization Minutes for July 1, 3, 7, and 9,
2026, and Certification Of SAId MINULES .....cooo.eeeeeeeee ettt 70



2 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Commissioners’ Agenda

The Board of County Commissioners (BOCC) is comprised of the three elected County
Commissioners: Ernie Moser (District 1), Jeff Hough (District 2, Chair), and Ken Bullock (District 3).
The BOCC generally meets twice weekly: Tuesdays & Thursdays at 9:00 a.m. Unless otherwise
noted, meetings are generally held in the Commissioner's Chambers at 624 E Center, Room 212,
Pocatello, Idaho. During these public meetings, the BOCC may approve contracts, expend funds,
hear testimony, make decisions on land use cases, and take care of other County matters.

Times are subject to change within 15 minutes of the stated time.

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

9:00 AM Regular Business Meeting (action items)

Agenda:

Indigent Business may require an Executive Session pursuant to Idaho Code §74-206(1)(d) to
consider records exempt from public disclosure (action item)

Adam McKinney, 911 Communications, seeking approval of and signature on MOU for shared site
access repeater (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Discussion pertaining to approval of and potential signature on a Reimbursement Agreement with
the City of Chubbuck regarding waived landfill fees for the demolition of the Pine Ridge Mall (action
item)

Kristi Davenport, Commission, request for mileage to return to Pocatello for Commissioner Hough's
return trip from NACo (requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Kristi Klauser, Auditing, requesting signatures to pay manual checks and tractor purchase
(requested 5 minutes) (action item)

Matthew Phillips, Human Resources & Risk Management Director, requesting approval of and
potential signature on proposed ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for 1) 7/26 Dwight
Yoakam concert, 2) 8/6 Joe Bonamassa concert, and 3) 8/8 Old Dominion concert (requested 15
minutes) (action item)

Jason Dye, Trial Court Administrator, requesting approval of and potential signature on 1) copier
purchase and maintenance contract with Dex Imaging and 2) addendum to lease agreement with

Power County (requested 10 minutes) (action item)
RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES (action items):

Resolution No. 2025-49 Awarding Firearm to Retired Sheriff Deputy
LETTERS AND NOTICES (action items):

Notice of Action letters



3 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

SIGNATURE ONLY (action items):

June 2025 Commissioner Proceedings
Xcell Engineering proposal for gectechnical evaluation

CLAIMS AND CONSENT AGENDA (action items):

Board of Ambulance District: Invoices and Commissioner Report

Board of Commissioners: Invoices, Commissioners Reports, and Credit Applications

Manual Checks

Alcohol Licenses and Catering Permits

Certificate of Residency Approval

Salary Rate Approval Forms/Notice of Separation with Potential Executive Sessicen under ldaho
Code §74-206(1)(a)&(b) regarding personnel with potential action following adjournment of
Executive Session

Minutes: Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 3 and 8, 2026, and Board of Equalization Minutes for
duly 1, 3, 7, and 9, 2026, and Certification of Said Minutes

11:00 AM Public Hearing Rezone Application (action item)

11:15 AM Public Hearing Zoning Ordinance Text Change (action item)



4 BOARD OF B Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Bannock Counry COMMISSIONERS Erniz Moser  JerrHoucn  Ken Burrock

Commissioner Commissioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District 3rd District

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 ® Fax: (208) 232-7363

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Booard of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 F Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners afso hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommadations to participate in public
meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Adam McKinney

Department:
911 Communications

Requestor Email:
adam@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Signature on MOU for shared site access repeater for Franklin/Caribou/Bear Lake county in our
Sedgwick tower site. MOU has been reviewed by legal and legal for the other counties as well.

Please schedule for 7/15 as I will be travelling to Lewiston the 8th for IPSCC meetings.

Datggf meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/%/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



5 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) Between Bannock County hereafter referred to as the “Site Owner,”
and the Counties of Caribou, Franklin, and Bear Lake, Idaho, hereafter referred to collectively as the “Shared
Agencies,” for co-location of shared VHF/UHF Radio Repeater Equipment, the contents of which are
documented in “Appendix A,” and hereafter referred to as “Shared Radio Equipment,” in the Bannock County
Sedgewick Peak Radio Tower Site, hereafter referred to as the “Site.”

WHEREAS, The Site Owner owns and maintains a public safety radio tower site located in the Caribou
Targhee National Forest Sedgwick Peak Communications Site located at 42°31'13.53"N 111°55'37.34"W and,

WHEREAS, The Site Owner and Shared Agencies currently share interoperability communications utilizing
Shared Radio Equipment currently located in the State of Idaho Public Safety Communications (State PSC)
Radio Tower Site on Sedgwick Peak and;

WHEREAS, The Shared Radio Equipment is utilized for communications between the Site Owner and Shared
Agencies’ Fire, EMS, and Search & Rescue Departments as well as supporting Amateur Radio usage for
licensed volunteer and civilian radio users and;

WHEREAS, Changes at the State Public Safety Communications Division have rendered the State PSC radio
tower site on Sedgwick Peak no longer suitable for co-location of the Shared Radio Equipment and;

WHEREAS, Removal of this system would impact the Site Owner and Shared Agencies public safety and
licensed amateur radio use and;

WHEREAS, This MOU is designed to continue the cooperative relationship between the Site Owner and the
Shared Agencies by allowing for the continued use of the Shared Radio Equipment through co-location in the
Site Owner's radio tower site and allowing installation of the equipment on the Site Owner’s tower located at
the site.”

THEREFORE, Bannock County, Franklin County, Caribou County, and Bear Lake County agree to the
following:

¢ Franklin County or its subcontractors will be allowed to install and co-locate the Shared Radio
Equipment listed in Appendix A in the Site Owner's Sedgwick Peak Communication Site.

e Franklin County or its subcontractors will employ Communications Tower Authorized Persons/Climbers
to do any installation and will take all precautions needed to not disrupt other public-safety activities or
communications at the site.

o Franklin County or its subcontractors will provide suitable liability insurance which covers any persons
involved in installation work at the site.

e The Site Owner will provide tower space, shelter rack-space, HVAC, electricity, and backup power for
the Shared Radio Equipment and retains ownership of the tower, site, site-facilities, and all related
utilities.

e Caribou County will provide network connectivity (Internet/remote access) if required for the Shared
Radio Equipment.

e Shared Agencies will notify the Site Owner prior to any installation or maintenance of the Shared Radio
Equipment and allow the Site Owner to suspend or delay if required.

e ANY and ALL work at the site by the Shared Agencies or subcontractors which requires connection to
the Site Owner’s utilities will have Site Owner supervision or written approval prior to work being
performed.

MOU SHARED RADIO EQUIPMENT - SEDGEWICK PEAK RADIO TOWER | July 22, 2025



6 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025
e Shared Agencies will make every reasonable effort to not disrupt any Site Owner activities at the site.

e Site Owner will provide the gate and door lock codes to the Shared Agencies. Shared Agencies agree
to not re-share this information without written authorization from the Site Owner.

e FEach of the Shared Agencies will remit a yearly fee for usage in the amount of $150 per agency ($600
total per year) to the Site Owner for costs related to co-location (including but not limited to: electricity,
HVAC, connectivity, land-usage fees, etc.). This fee will be due October, 31% of each calendar year.

e This MOU shall remain in effect after signature but can be dissolved by the Site Owner or any of the
Shared Agencies with 90 (ninety) days written notice made to each agency.

« Should any Shared Agency decide to dissolve their participation in the MOU, the agreement can
continue with the remaining agencies and costs for the fee spread across the remaining agencies.

Authorizing Signatures: Date:

22125

Bannock County (Site Owner) T7.({ H—WCSL\

Caribou County (Shared Agency)

Franklin County (Shared Agency)

Bear Lake County (Shared Agency)

MOU SHARED RADIO EQUIPMENT - SEDGEWICK PEAK RADIO TOWER | July 22, 2025



7 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

APPENDIX A — SHARED RADIO EQUIPMENT LISTING

A listing of the components of the Shared Radio Equipment to be co-located in the Site Owner’s Sedgwick
Peak Radio Communication Site:

MOU SHARED RADIO EQUIPMENT - SEDGEWICK PEAK RADIO TOWER | July 22, 2025



8 BOARD OF B _ Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 85201 T
Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7363

Ernie Moser  JerrIloucn  Ken Burrock
Commissioner Commissioner Comimissioner

Ist District 2nd Districl 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212, 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Davenport

Department:
Commission

Requestor Email:
kristid@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Requesting to discuss approval of and potential signature on a Reimbursement Agreement with the
City of Chubbuck regarding waived landfill fees for the demolition of the Pine Ridge Mall.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/22/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

REIMBURSEMENT AGREEMENT

This Reimbursement Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into effective the day of

, 2025 (“Effective Date”) between the Utban Renewal Agency of the City of Chubbuck,

also known as the Chubbuck Development Authority, located at Chubbuck City Hall, 5160 Yellowstone

Avenue, Chub-buck, Idaho 83202 (“Agency"), City of Chubbuck (“City™), a municipality in the State

of Idaho, Bannock County (“County”), and SimonCRE Prospector, LLC, an Arizona limited liability

company end their suc-cessors and assigus {“Developer”). The Agency, City, County, and Developer, are
referred to herein col-lectively as the “Parties” and individually as a *Party”.

] RECITALS

A, Agency is an independent public body organized pursuant to the Idaho Urban Renewal
Law of 1965, Title 50, Chapter 20, Idaho Code, as amended (the “Law™), and undertaking projects under
the authority of the Law and the Local Economic Development Act, Title 50, Chapter 29, [daho Code, as
amended (the “Aect™),

B. By Resclution No. 16-01, dated June 29, 2016, the Pine Ridge Mall Urban Renewal Area
and Improvement Plan (“Pine Ridge Mall Plan™), was approved by the Agency pursuant to the Urban Re-
newal Law and the Act.

C, The City by Ordinance No, 759, dated August 3, 2016, adopted the Pine Ridge Mall Plan
anid created a revenue allocation for the Pine Ridge Mall project Area (as more speclﬁcally defined in the
Pine Ridge Mall Plan, the “Pine Ridge Revenue Allocation Area™),

D. The Pine Ridge Revenue Allocation Area provides financing to carry out the goals of the
Pine Ridge Mall Plan by collecting property taxes on the difference between the then current equalized .
value of all taxable properties within the Pine Ridge Revenue Allocation Area and the base assessment
established in 2016 {the “Tax Increment”) for a period of up to twenty years from the date establlshed by
the Pine Ridge Mall Plan.

E. The City, the Agency, and the previous developer, Pine Ridge Mall, JC, LLC, a Missouti
limited liability company (“Previous Developer”), executed an Amended and Restated Development
Agreement in 2017 (“2017 Development Agreement”), wherein such parties agreed to use the Tax Incre-
ment to reimburse the Previous Developer for certain Eligible Costs (as defined in the Development Aglee—
ment). - e .

F. The City, the Previous Developer, and the Agency approved the First Amendment to
Amended and Restated Development Agreement on March 19, 2020, authorizing the Agency to issus Rev-
enue Allocation Series 2020 Bonds to reimburse the Previous Developer its Eligible Costs, with the Tax
Increment being pledged to the payment of the bonds.

G. The Agency enteted into a Trust Indenture with Zions Bancorporation, National Associa-
tion as Trustee, dated Septeraber 1, 2020, wherein the Agency pledged the Tax Increment to the repayment
of the Series 2020 Bonds, until such time as payment in full of the principal and interest due on the Bonds,
and any fees, charges, and expenses of the Trustee, or any other amounts to be paid under the Trust Inden-
ture are paid,



10

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

H. All Tax Increment used to repay the debt service of the Bonds, an estimated $2,782,189.00,
shall reduce the amount of approved Eligible Costs, $11,732,144.00, under the Development Agreement
and the Pine Ridge Mali Plan.

L. Developer purchased the Pine Ridge Mall property from the Previous Developer on ot
about May 16, 2024, and as such is an heir and assign of the Previous Developer and has the same rights to
the tax increment monies for qualified reimbursements and other eligible expenses.

1. On July 23, 2024, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners authorized the conditional
reduction of landfill fees associated with the Pine Ridge Mall redevelopment for up to $200,000.00.

!

K On August 21, 2024, the Chubbuck City Council authorized conditional fee relief for build-
ing permits of eighty percent of plan review fees, up to $200,000.00. Chubbuck and the Developer then
entered into an Agreement for Obtaining Waiver of Certain Feos Related to Pine Ridge Mall Redevelop-
ment, dated September 16, 2024 (“Fee Waiver Agreement”) under which the Developer agreed to waive
any right to collect Tax Increment funding until the City and the County (individually a *Participant’ and
collectively the “Participants™) have been reimbursed their respective $200,000.00 conditional fee waivers
through Tax Increment funding.

L. The Agency has the authority to use the Tax Increment to reimburse costs of construction
in accordance with the Pine Ridge Mall Plan, all as authorized by the Law and the Act.

M, The Partics desire to enter into this Agreement to define the terms of the Agency’s reim-
bursement of conditionally waived building permit and landfill fees by the Participants,

AGREEMENT

.o . - Therefore; with the definitions above incorporated herein, in consideration of the mutual covenants
.-contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby

acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1. TEffective Date. This Agreement shall be effective once it is signed by all Parties, as evidenced by
the last signature date below. The effective date shall be inserted into the introductory paragraph of this
Agreement. ‘

2. - Term. This Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and shall terminate upon the earlier

-of (a) thé date thatall Sbligations of each Party are complete, (b) the termination of this Agreement under

Section 13, or (¢) December 31, 2037.

3. Authority, This Agreement is intended to comply with Agency’s authority under the Law, the Act,
and the Pine Ridge Mall Plan, and shall not be deemed a gift or donation of public funds.

4.  Purpose. The purpose of this Agreement is to effectuate the Pine Ridge Mall Plan by providing for
the reimbursement of (a) up to $200,000.00 in landfill fees actually waived by Bannock County in connec-
tion with Developer’s tedevelopment of the Pine Ridge Mall property (the “Site”), and (b) up to
$200,000.00 in building permit fees actually waived by the City of Chubbuck pursuant to the Fee Waiver

Agreement,

5.  Reimbursement Obligation. Agency shall, subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement,
reimburse (a) up to $200,000.00 in landfill fees actually waived by Bannock County in connection with
redevelopment of the Site, and (b) up to $200,000.00 in building permit fees actually waived by the City of



11 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Chubbuck pursuant to the Fee Waiver Agreement. Such fees are referred to herein collectively as “Quali-
Tying Fees.”

6.  Reimbursement Contingencies. Agency’s obligation to reimburse Qualifying Fees is contingent
upon the following:

6.1 Agency’s total reimbursement obligation to each Participant, which shall not exceed the
lesser of (a) actual fees waived, and (b) $200,000.00 each for each Participant.

6.2 Complete satisfaction of (a) the Agency’s obligations under the Trust Indenture, (b) there
are remaining Eligible Costs under the Pine Ridge Mall Plan, and (c) the Pine Ridge Mall Plan urban re-
newal area remains open.

6.3 Submission of properly documented reimbursement requests in accordance with section
5.3 of this Agreement.

6.4 Agency’s obligation to reimburse Actual Fees Waived shall terminate upon the earlier to
occur of (a} reimbursement in full of all Actual Fees Waived, (b) termination of Agency’s revenue alloca-
tion authority under the Urban Renewal Plan, or (c) December 31, 2037. THE PARTICIPANTS EACH
ACKNOWLEDGE AND ASSUME THE RISK THAT REVENUE ALLOCATION PROCEEDS MAY
NOT BE SUFFICIENT TO REIMBURSE QUALIFYING FEES ON OR BEFORE THE TERMINATION
OF THE REVENUE ALLOCATION AUTHORITY UNDER THE PINE RIDGE MALL PLAN. THE
PARTICIPANTS FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT AGENCY HAS NO CONTROL OVER THE
ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF TAXES ON THE SITE AND THE IMPOSITION. THE
PARTICIPANTS FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES AGENCY HAS NO CONTROL OVER THE
PROJECT.

7.  Reimbursement Requests. Within 180 days after the actual of waiver of Qualifying Fees by the

- City or the County; as the case may be, the City or the County shall submit a written request for reimburse-
ment to the Agency, which request shall include documentation detailing the fees actually waived for De-
veloper.

7.1 Determination of Qualifying Fees. The Agency shall, in its sole and reasonable discre-
tion, make the final determination of Qualifying Fees based on documentation produced by the City or the
County and any other information the Agency deems relevant. If the Agency Administrator determines that
any fee waiver identified in a reimbursement request submitted by the City or the County does not constitute
Qualifying Fees, the Agency shall notify the City or the County in writing of such determination.

7.2 Objection Period. If the City or the County disagrees with the Agency Administrator’s
determination of Qualifying Fees, the City or the County must respond to the Agency in writing within 14
days explaining why they believe the Agency Administrator’s calculation was in error, together with sup-
porting evidence. Within 30 days after receipt of the objection, the Agency shall review the objection and
advise the City or the County of the Agency’s final determination of Qualifying Fees.

7.3 Disbursement. The Agency will reimburse 100% of Qualifying Fees, subject to the con-
tingencies set forth above, within 30 days after Agency approval. Approved reimbursements will be dis-
bursed in priority based on the date of Agency approval. If revenue allocation proceeds are not available
for disbursement at the time of approval, Agency will disburse the approved reimbursement within 30 days
after Agency receives revenue allocation proceeds sufficient to make the reimbursement.

8.  Non-general Obligation. As provided by Idaho Code Section 50-2910, the obligations of the
Agency hereunder shall not constitute a general obligation or debt of the Agency, the State of Idaho, or any
of its political subdivisions, or give rise to a charge against their general credit or taxing powers to be



12

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

payable out of any funds or properties other than the monies deposited in the special fund or funds provided
for herein and pledged hereby to the payment of principal on the reimbursement obligation.

9, ' Taxes.

9.1 The Act provides that the Agency will be paid revenue allocation proceeds contingent on
the amount of assessed value as determined by the Bannock County Assessor each year and the rate of tax
levy or the percentage of assessment levied by each of the taxing agencies. The Agency is not a guarantor
of the assessment determination made by Bannock County Assessor or guarantor of collection of taxes by
the Bannock County Treasurer.

9.2 The increment tax revenues from the Site (as determined from the assessment records of
the Bannock County Assessor and the paymeant records of the Bannock County Treasurer) shall be paid to
the Participants if and only as they aré paid to Agency by Bannock County. The Agency has no legal
responsibility to collect property taxes. '

9.3 The Parties recognize the Agency has no authority or involvement in the assessment, levy,
or collection process for ad valorem taxes, including real property, personal property, and operating prop-
erty taxes, The Parties also recognize that the ability of the Agency to reimburse the Participants for the
reimbursement obligation is dependent on the ad valorem assessment and collection process.

10. Subordination of Reimbursement Obligations. The Parties agree this Agreement does not provide
the City ot the County with a security interest in any other urban renewal plan area, including but not limited
to revenue from any “Revenue Allocation Area” (as defined in Title 50, Chapter 29 of the Idaho Code).
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, the obligation of Agency to make the payments
as specified in this Agreement shall be subordinate to all Agency obligations that have committed or in the
future commit available Agency revenues, including but not limited to revenue from any Revenue Alloca-
tion Area and may be subject to consent and approval by Agency lenders.

11. --Agency Contrlbutlon Asmgnable The Partles agree that the Agency '8 obhgatmns mn only to the
Participants or their assignees, and that the Ageney is under no obligation to gr ant any addmonal COI’lSldel'-

ation other than set forth herein. The Participants shall have the absolute right to assngn 1ts rlght to receive
any payments 1o their lender, successor, or other entIty - - S

12.  Indemnification. The City and the County shall mdemmfy defend, and hold hannless the Agency

_and its commissioners, officers, agents, consultants, and employees from and against all liabilities, obliga-

“tiofs, damages, penalﬁes clairis, costs, charges, and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees (collec-
-tively referred-to-in-this- Section 12:as-a “Claim”), which may be imposed upon or incurred by-or-asserted

“agdifist-the-Agency-in connection with-this Agreement, inchiding Claiins régarding the validity or legality

of this Agreement and the reimbursement of Qualifying Fees, provided that the City and the County shall

* have no obligation to indemnify, defend, or hold the Agency harmless from and against any Claim to the

extent (a) it arises from the negligence or willful misconduct of the Agency, or (b) the Agency assumes
such Hability or obligation by contract. If a Claim is made, the Agency, City, and County shall jointly
defend against said Claim. The Agency has the discretion to hire its own legal counsel, in which case the
City and the County shall reimburse Agency for its reasonable legal fees and costs, including, without
limitation, expert witness fees and costs. This section 12 shall survive termination of this Agreement.

13.  Default, Dispute Resolution, Remedies, and Termination.

13,1  Default. Neither Party shall be deemed to be in default of this Agreement except upon the
expiration of 45 days from receipt of written notice from the other Party specifying the partlculars in which
such Party has failed to perform its obligations under this Agreement unless such Party, prior to expiration



13 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

of said 45-day period, has rectified the particulars specified in said notice of default; provided that if recti-
fying the matters specified in the notice of default cannot be completed within 45 days with consistent good
faith effort, such notified Party shall not be in default so long as the party diligently pursues actions needed
to rectify such matters within 120 days. In the event of a default, the non-defauiting Party may do any of
the following:

(a) Terminate this Agreement upon written notice to the defaulting Party and recover
from the defaulting Party all direct damages incurred by the non-defaulting Party.

(b) Seek specific performance of this Agreement and, in addition, recover all damages
incurred by the non-defaulting Party.

(¢} Perform or pay any obligation or encumbrance necessary to cure the default and off-
set the cost thereof from monies otherwise due the defaulting Party or recover said
monies from the defaulting Party.

(d) Pursue all other remedies available at law, it being the intent of the Parties that rem-
edies be cumulative and liberally enforced so as to adequately and completely com-
pensate the non-defaulting Party.

(¢) Inthe event a Participant defaults under this Agreement, Agency (the non-defaulting
Party) shall have the right to suspend or terminate its payment under this Agreement
for so long as the default continues. If the default is not cured within the time period
specified in Section 13.1, Agency’s obligation for payment shall be deemed extin-
guished. In addition, if Agency funds shall have been paid, Agency may seek reim-
bursement of any amounts paid to that Participant up to the amount of damages in-
curred by Agency for that Participant’s default.

13.2- - Force Majeunre. Performance by any Party shall not be deemed to be in default where
_delays or defaults are due to war, insurrection, strikes, lock-outs, riots, floods, carthquakes, fires, casualties,
acts of God, acts of the public enemy, epiderics, quarantine restrictions, freight embargoes, lack of trans-
portation, governmental restrictions or priority, litigation, unusually severe weather, acts of another party,
environmental analysis or removal of hazardous or toxic substances, acts or the failure to act of any public
or governmental agency or entity {except that Agency’s acts or the failure to act shall not excuse perfor-
mance by Agency), or any other causes beyond the control or without the fault of the Party claiming an
extension of time to perform. An extension of time for any such cause shall only be for the period of the
forced delay, which period shall commence to run from the time of the commenceiment of the cause. Times
~of petformance under this Agreement may also be extended in writing by Agency and Participants.

13.3  Dispute Resolution. If a dispute arises between Agency and a Participant regarding the
application or interpretation of this Agreement, the aggrieved party shall promptly notify the other party to
this Agreement of the dispute within 10 days after the dispute arises. The Agency and the Participant shall
negotiate in good faith to resolve the dispute within 30 days after such notice, If Agency and Participant
shall have failed to resolve the dispute within 30 days, they agree to endeavor to settle the dispute by me-
diation or other process of structured negotiation as they may mutually agree before resorting to litigation,
Should they be unable to resolve the dispute to their mutual satisfaction within 30 days after completion of
mediation or other process of structured negotiation, the Agency and the Participant shall each have the
right to pursue any rights or remedies it may have at law or in equity. Litigation is allowed between them
only (i) if the dispute is not resolved by mediation, (ii) for the purpose of enforcing a settlement agreement
entered into between them, or (iii} to seek femporary injunctive relief if a party deems such action necessary
to avoid irreparable damage. The pursuit or granting of temporary injunctive relief shall not excuse the
parties from participating in good faith negotiation and mediation as set forth herein.



14 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

13.4  Legal Actions. In addition to any other rights or remedies, any Party may institute legal
action to cure, cotrect, or remedy any default, to recover damages for any default, or to obtain any other
*remedy consistent with the purpose of this Agreement. The non-defaulting Party may also, at its option,
cure the default and sue to collect reasonable attorney’s fees and costs incurred by virtue of curing or cor-
recting the defaulting Party’s breach. The laws of the State of Idaho shall govern the 1nterpretat10n and
enforcement of this Agreement, and Bannock County shall be the proper venue, Each Party waives any
right it may have to assert the doctrine of forum non conveniens or to object to venue to the extent any
proceeding is brought in accordance with this section 13.4.

135 Rights and Remedies Are Cumulative. Except as otherwise expressly stated in this
Agreement, the rights and remedies of the Parties are cumulative, and the exercise by any Party of one or
more of such rights or rémedies shall not preclude the exercise by it, at the same time or different times, of
any other rights or remedies for the same default or any other default by the other Party. Agency reserves
the right to withhold reimbursement to Participants for any Participant’s default.

13.6 Attorney Fees and Costs. If either Party shall enforce any provisions of this Agreement
in any action at law or in equity, the unsuccessful party to such litigation shall pay to the prevailing party
all costs and expenses, including reasonable attorney fees incurred thérein by the prevailing party, and such
may be included to the judgment entered in such action.

14, General Provisions,

14.1 Notices, Demands, and Communications Between the Parties, Formal notices, de-
mands, and communications (collectively, “Notice”) between Agency and Participants shall be sufficiently
given if dispatched by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or by email to
the principal offices of Agency and Participants as set forth in'this Agreement Notices sent by email shall
be deemed received when the intended recipient acknowledges receipt via reply email. Notices may be sent

-in the same manner to such other addresses as e1ther Party may from time to time deSIgnate by ma1l

P I A 2 Nen-hablllty of Agency Officla!s and Employees No member ‘official; or employee of = -
Agency shall be personally liable to Participants in the event of any default or breach by Agency or for any
amount which gy bacome duie to Participants or on any obllganons under the tefins of this Agreement.” ~

14.3 Suecessors and Ass;gns. This Agreement shall except as 0therw1se pr0v1ded herem be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the SUGCESSOrs and ass1gns of the Parties.

-14.4 Severablhty If any prov1510n of this Agreement shall for '1ny feason. be held to be 111ega1

R V) & mvahd such 111ega11ty or=invalidity shall not affect any other provision-of-this Agreement, and this -

- ——--Agreément shall be construed and enforced as if such illegal or invalid provision had notbeen contained:
herein.

14.5 Headings. The section headings contained herein are for convenience and reference and
are not intended to define or limit the scope of any provision of this Agreement.

14.6  Counterparts. This Agreement may be simultancously executed in several counterparts,
which when taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

14.7  Attachments and Exhibits. All attachments and exhibits which are attached to this Agree-
ment gre made a part hereof by this reference. -

14.8 No Joint Venture or Partnership. Nothing contained in this Agreement or in any docu-
ment executed in connection with this Agreement shall be construed as making Agency and Participants a
joint venture or pariners.



15 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

149  Amendment. Any Amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the
Parties to be effective.

14.10 Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire understanding and agreement of
the Parties, and supersedes all negotiations or previous agreements between them, with respect the subject
matter hereof.

1411 Waiver. All waivers of provisions of this Agreement must be in writing and signed by the
Parties to be enforceable,

[signatures on following page]



16 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

IN WITNESS WHE , the Parties hereto have signed this Agreement the day and year below
written to be ez’ectwe the day/and year above written.

URBAN REN WAL A NCY OF THE CITY OF CHUBBUCK, IDAHO

-, 2/ 2/ 2055

Dﬁn‘ Heme}“ Chalr

BANNOCK COUNTY, IDAHO

By: Date:

Name:

Title:

CITY OF CHUBBUCK, IDAHO

/{w @a:DJ Date_ 30 Jun 303K

Mayor Kevin Eng

SIMON CRE PROSPECTOR, LLC

By: Date:

Name:

Title:




17 BOARD OF B Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

624 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 83201

Ernie Moser  Jerr Houen  Ken Burrock
Comnussioner Commuissioner Commuissioner

Phone: (208) 256-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7563 Ist District Ind District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 F Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https.//bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Davenport

Department:
Commission

Requestor Email:
kristid@bannockcounty.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

Requesting mileage reimbursement from the SLC Airport to Pocatello. Commissioner Hough
traveled with Commissioner Moser to SLC for the flight to Philadelphia for the NACo conference. He
is returning on a different date and his wife is picking him up at the airport. I am requesting mileage
for one way to return to Pocatello.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/22/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



18 BOARD OF Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS
624 E. Center, Pocatello, 1D 83201
Phone: (208) 256-7210 ® Fax: (208) 232-7363

Ernvie Moser  Jerr Houen  Ken Burrock
Commissioner Commussioner Commissioner

Ist District Ind District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 F Center Pocatello, Idaho or as noticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times are subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Kristi Klauser

Department:
Auditing

Requestor Email:
kristik@bannockcounty.us

Item(s) to be considered:

Approve manual checks for concession alcohol and tractor purchase.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/22/2025 5 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
No
Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

List of additional attendees:



19 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Docusigh Envelope ID: COAEB407-3D00-4B27-BCC4-050DAS969013

MACHINERY

Equipment Sales Agreement

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

ESAi#
Date

ES0055006
07/11/2025

Customer: BANNOCK COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS Seller: TITAN MACHINERY-AMERICAN FALLS
Address:  BANNOCK COUNTY FAIRGROUNDS Address: 3102 ROCKLAND HWY
10688 FAIRGROUNDS RD AMERICAN FALLS 1D 83211
POCATELLO 1D 83202-4708
Phone: 208-226-5209  SWANSON, THOMAS
County: BANNOCK PO: NOTICE TO PURCHASER
Phone: 208-317-0700
tt . 1. Read this contract before you sign i
Sales Tax Possesslon / Receiving Location: 2. Youare entitlied to an exact and complataly fllled In copy of this contract when you sign 1t.
[D, POWER, AMERICAN FALLS Keep It ta protect your legal rights.
3. Purchaser acknowledges racalpt of a fully comiplated copy of this contract and Purchaser
. "'I?I? Ives noitee of the acceptance or rejsction of this order by the seller. ~
. g Acknowledgments and Additional Terms and Condltions are a part of this contract and are
Purchased Equipment Information Incorporated hereln by refarence.
Type Product PDI Warranty Unit# Serlat Numbar Sales Price
Naw |CASE iH, FARMALL 140A, TRACTCR 2WD No | STANDARD FACTORY | E00164132 CTe2813M 108,600.00
Addendum Subtotal Price 0.00
Trade-ln Equipment Information 1. Total Sales Price 105,500.00
1 {we) offer to sell, transfer and convey the following item{s) al or prior to the fime of delivery of tha above praduct,
88 A "Irade-" to be applied agalnst the cash price.Such Items shal! ba free and clear of all securlty agreaments,
liens, and gncumbrances at the ime of iransfer to you.The following I8 a descrfption and the price allowed for
gach fem.
Description of Trade In Unit i Serial Number Amount
CASE IH, FARMALL 115U, TRACTOR 2WD E00636672 Za|r06857 25,000.00
Prir ,
Event-Gentet 155277-G38p0)
13
Amount
!
Addendum Stbtatal Price v 0.00
Tax Breakdown Amount 2, Total Trade In Allowance 25,000.00
3. Balance 80,500.00
4. Total Tax 0.00
5. Cther Opfions, Charges, Fees 5,245,00
8, Trade Payoff / Pre Barter 0.00
Total Taxes 0.00 7. Total Due 85,745.00
Other Options, Charges, Fees Amount
FINANGCE FEES 0.00 SETTLEMENT
PPP-PREMIER 5,245.00 8. Cash Payment 0.00
9. Cash Due: 0.00
10. Retall installment Contract 85,745,00
Addandum Subiotal Price 0.00 11, Tofal Settlement 85,745.00
Total Other Options, Charges and Fees 5,245.00

It is understood that this is the entire agreement between the parties

Page 1 of 2

BN by
Customer:| JEFF Ha Data Salesperson:
; SWANSON, THOMAS
Customer: ___ e A Date Accepled By:
= W




20 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

BANNOCK COUNTY
CHECK REQUEST FORM

Date: 07.14.2025

Name: TEC

Address:

Account Distribution: ,%}455“&/ (-f (Of) SWLE  amount (ﬂ 293 . (D

Department Approval:

Reason for Check: _
Beer Order for Stephen Wilson Concert




21

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

BANNOCK COUNTY
CHECK REQUEST FORM

Date: 07.14.2025

Name:

Address:

Watkins

Department Approval: _,

Account Distribution: [QO%")S‘*(,Q% 05 2D

Amount: 571.00

Reason for Check:

Beer Order for Stephen Wilson Concert




Phore: |

BOARD OF

IIENISSHO i

et Pocatelto, 11 84201

s Fax: (2

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the __meeting _at __ htips://'www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. ~ Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner’s Office at 205-236-7210), three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by
NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Matthew K. Phillips / Human Resources & Risk Management

Item to be considered/background:
Asking for approval of proposed ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for
Dwight Yoakam concert on July 26, 2025.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 7/22/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO |:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO |:|

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Commissiones (o

— Ay A : i ; =
Bannock County COMMISSIONERS ; ' " . Erwie Moser  Jerr Hougn  Ken Burpock
l M| e ( i

Ist District DQud Iistrici Srd District

Date: Time:

Commissianer Office Only:




23 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

PHILADELPHIA

INSURANCE COMPANIES

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS : i
= Currently valued insurance company loss runs for the current policy period plus three (3) prior years (for accounts

where premium exceeds $5,000.)
« Copy of rental agreement or contract or use venue

| : ' ACCOUNTINFORMATION S

Applicant Name: Bannock County dba Bannock County Special Event Cenler

Address: 624 E. Center Street; Room 105, Pocatello D 83201
Street City State Zip Code

Web site: hitps://bannockcountyeventcenter.us/ E-mail Address: matthewp@bannockcounty.gov

Contact person:  Matthew Phillips Phone: 208-236-7211

__Association _ Club __Caorporation __ Joint Venture __ Labor Organizatian

__ Limited Partnership _Lc __Non Profit Organization __ Partnership __Religious Organization

X Other Public Entity-Political Subdivision

__ Individual

Event Type: Concerts - Country

Note: Coverage is not available for musical talent/DJ's/bands/singers/performers.

Please note that the above event type is intended for the event organizer. If you are only attending the event as a vendor, please select
the event type "Exhibitor f Vendor Booths.”

| understand the above statement
Effective Date: 07/26/2025 End Date: 08/08/2025

Total number of Attendees: 1300
{includes volunteers)

Total number of Participants: 0
(includes volunteers)

Name of Venue: Portneuf Health Trust Amphitheatre
Address of Venue: 10588 Fairground Drive , Pocatello, 1D 83201  07/26/2025 07/27/2025
Does Event Generate Revenue? X Yes __No
Revenue generated: Admission fees $91000
Liquor sales $8000
Food sales $12000
Merchandise $4500

Event Gross Total $115,500.00




24 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Is alcahol prasent at the event? X Yes — No

The insured. Servars have farmal alcoha) awareness training, no BYO pamilited,

Wi s serving aleohollc boverages? and no persons uider 21 will ba served.

Does the Applicant have a fiquor license/permit in their name? 2 Yes - ho
Lintits of l.'lability Selected: =51 milllon/$3 million X, $2 milligr/$4 million
Are med|cal professipnals at the event? X Yes —No
if yes, pleaso describe: EMT and Flrel Respordars

Permanent Grandstands/Sealing,
What is the seating type? Folding Chairs,

Standing,
Who ls rasponsible for sacurlty at the evant?  Insured
Is there a contract in place with the venue or municipality? _Yes X_No
Dass the event Involve overnight camping? —Yes X.No
Name of performer: Dwight Yoakam
Doyou need to add an Inclement Weathier Date? X Yes —No
Q712712025 « 08K¥T2025
Do you need to add an Inclemant Weather Date for the additional events? .. Yas 2. No
Would you lika to remove terrorism coverage? X Yes —_No
Do you want coverage for Hired & Non:Ownod Autos? _Yes X Ne
Do you need to list any entitles as Additlonal Insured? X Yes _No

If yes, provide the names of all certificate holders and additional Insured along with thelr interest:

Do any Additional Insureds gontrastually retuire Walver of Subragation language? X Yes No
Organization Name:

Nederlander Conceris Los Angales LLG

Do any Additional Insureds contractually require Primary Non-Contributory language? X Yes o No
Organization Name:

Nederander Concerts Los Angeles LLC

Has the applicant had any claims filed against it regarding this event or related Special Events in __ Yes X No
the fast four (£) years?

IF yes, please provide details:

Are you aware of any eircumstances surrounding this event which could reasonably fead to a . TES X No
claim or lawsuit?

If yes, please provide detalls:

Additional supporting information;
Will provide eopy of contract to U prior fo bind for approval in order pay and bind via the portel,




25 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22; 2025

ERAUD STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE SECTIONS

‘The Undorsigned stotos that hilsho Is an authorized ropresontativa of the Applicant and doclares to the beat of hisihor knowledge and bollof and after
reasonabl fngutry, that the statomants sot forth In this Agplication (and any attachments aubmitted with this Application) are true and completa and may be
reliad upon by Company * ir Guoting and Iseuing the pelloy. If any of the Information In this Application changen prior to the effective date of tha palloy, tha
Appllsznt whi notily tho Gompany of such changes and the Company may medlfy orwithdraw the guete or binder.

The slgning of thiz Application does rot bind the Corapiny to offer, or tho Applicant to purchass the policy.
*Campany rofars collaativaly to Phiizdelphla lndemsity Insuranco Company and Tokia Marino $paelaity Insumnca Company

FRAUD KOTICE STATEMENTS

ANY PERBON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INVENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANCE COMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES Al AFPLICATION FOR INSURANCE CONTAINING ANY
MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONGEANING ANY PACT MATERIAL THERETS GOMMITS A FRAUDULENT
INGURANCE ACT, WHICH I8 A CRIME AND SUBIECTS THAT PERSON TO CRIMINAL AND CiVIL PENALTIES (IN GREGON, THE AFDREMENTIONED' ACTIONS MAY GONSTITUTE A
FRAUDULENT INSURANCE AGT WHICH MAY BE A CRIME AND MAY SUBIECT THE FERSON TO PENALTIES). (IN MEW YORK, THE SIVIL PENALTY IS ROT TO- EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS {§5,000) AND THE STATED VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIQLATION).

(HOT APPLICABLE IN AL, AR, AZ, GO, DG, PL, K3, LA, BIE, MU, MK, NM, OK, R), TN, VA, VT, Wa AND Wv).

APELIGABLE IN AL, A, AZ, 115, LA, MD, NM, K] AND WV; ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY (OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PAESENTS AFALSE OR FRAUDVULENT GLAIM FOR PAYMENT OF A
LOSS QR BENEFIT OR WHO KNOWINGLY (OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS FALSE INFORMATION 1N AN APPLICATICN FOR INSURANCE (8 GUILTY OF A CRIME AND MAY BE SUBJECT TO
FINES DR COMFINEMENT IN FRISON,

APPLICABLE IN COLORADD: iT 15 UNLAWFUL O KROWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE; OR MISLEADING FACTS OR (NFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE COMPANY FOR THE
PURPOSE OF DEFRAUDING QR ATTEMFTING TO DEFRAUD THE COMPANY. PENALTIER MAY INCLUCE IMPRISONMENT, FINES, DENWL QF INSURANCE AND CWIL DAMAGES. ANY
INGURANCE COMPANY QR AGENT OF AN INSURANCE COMPANY WHO KNOWINGLY PROVIDES FALSE, INCOMPLETE, 68 MISLEABING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO A POLUCYHOLDER
CA CLAIMANT FCR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRALIDING CRt ATTEMPTING TO DEFRAUD THE POLICYHOLOER OR CLAIVANT WITH REGARD TO A SETTLEMENT OR AWARD PAYABLE FFOM
INSURANCE PROCEEDS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE COLORADD DIVISION OF INSURANCE WITHIN THE CIEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENGCIES,

APPLIGABLE [N FLORIA AND OKLAHGMA: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WTH INTENT TO INJURE, DEFRAUD, OR DECEVE ANY INSUSER FILES A STATEMENT OF CLAM OR
AAPPLICATION CONTAINING ANY FALBE, INCOMPLETE, OR MiSLEADING (NFORMATION 18 GUILTY OF A FELONY I Ft, A PERSONIS GUILTY GF A FELONY OF THE THIRD DEGREE},

APPLICAGLE IN KANSAS: ANY PERSON WHI), KNIWINGLY ANDYWITH INTENT 7O DEFRALID, PRESENTS, CAUSES TO BE PRESENTED OR PREPARES WiTH KNOWLEGGE OR BELIER THAT
(¥ WiLL 62 PRESENTED TO OR BY AN INBURSR, PURPORTED INSURER, BROKER OR ANY AGENT THEREGF, ANY WRITTEN STATEMENT AS PART OF, QR IN SUFPORT OF, AN
APPLIGATION FOR THE 1S3UANCE OF, OR THE RATING OF AN INSURANGE POLICY FOR PERSONAL OR COMMERCIAL INSURANGE, OR A CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OR DTHER BENERT
PURSUANT TO AN INSURANGE POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL INSURANCE WHICH SLIGH PERSON KNCWS TO CCNTAIN MATERIALLY FALRE INFORMATION CONCERNING
AMG":‘ FAGT MATERAL THERETS; OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEADING, INFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRALDULENT INSURANCE
A

APPLICABLE IN MAINE, TENNHSSEE, 'lﬂRGIHlA AND WASHINGTON: IT 18 A CRIME TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALBE, INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION FO AN INSURANGE
COMPANY FOR THE PURFOSE OF DEFRAUDING THE COMPANY, PENALTIES MAY INGLUDE {MPRISONMENT, FINES QR A DENIAL OF INSURANCE BENEF{TS.

APPLICABLE IN NEW YORK: ANY PERSON WHO RNDWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRALIO ANY INSURANCE CONMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATOIN FOR INSURANCE
OR STATEMENT OF CLAIM CONTAINING ANY MATERIALLY FALSE (NFORMATION, OR CONCEALS FOR THE PURPOBE GF MISLEATING, INFORMATION GONCERNING ANY FAGT MATERIAL
THERETE, COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANGE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND SHALL RE SUBJECT TO A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THE STATE
VALUE QF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIOLATION.

NAME (PLEASE PRINT/TYPE) TITLE
. (MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PREGIDENT, GHAIRMEN, CEO OR
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR)
SIGNATURE DATE

SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PRODUCER/BROKER/IAGENT

PHRODUCER ’ AGENGY
Jayson Meline Mutual Insuranca
PRODUGER CONTAGT INFORMATION REGION
2082378685 Northwast

Jaysonm@mutualid.com

ADDREES (STREET, CITY, STATE, 2IP)
1575 Baldy , Pocatallo, 1D 83201



26

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

PI-TER-DNI (01/03)

pYy

-F

PHILADELPHIA INSURANCE COMPANIES _
DISCLOSURE NOTICE OF TERRORISM INSURANCE COVERAGE REJECTION
OPTION

We, as an Insurance company, are requirad under the new Federal Terrorism Rigk Insurance Act of
2002, to offer certified "acts of terrorism™ coverage to all of our prospective policyholders at time of
purchase and 1o &l our curreni policyholders at renewal. The Act requires the Federal Government to pay
80 parcent of covered lerrorigm losses exceeding the statutorlly established daductible paid by the
insurance company providing the coverage. The premium set forth does not inciude any charges for the
portion of loss coverad by the Federal Government under the Act,

Section 102(1) defines an act of terrorlam for purposes of the Act. Section 102(1){A) states, “The term
*act of terrorism® means any act that is certified by the Secretary of the Treasury, in concurrence with the
Secretary of State, and the Attorney General of the United States- (i) o be an act of terroriem; (i) tobe a
violent act or an act that is dangerous to ~ (1) human life: (1) property; or (Il infrastructure; (ni} to have
resuited in damage within the United States, or outside the United States In the case of — (I) an air carrer
or vessel described in paragraph (5) (B); or (Il} the premises of a United States mission; and (iv) to have
been committed by an individual or individuals acling un behalf of any foreign persen or foreign interest,

as part of an effort to coerce the civillan population of the United States or to influence the policy or affect
the conduct of the Unlted States Government by coercion,” Section 102(1)(B) states, "No act shall be
certified by the Secretary as an act of terrarism if ~ (i) the act is committed as part of the course-of a war
declared by the Congress, except that this clause shall not apply with respect to any coverage for
workers' compensation; or (i) property and casually insurance lossas resulting from the act, in the
aggregata, do not exceed $5,000,000° Section 102{(1)(C) and (D) specify that the determinations are
final and not subject to judicial reviaw and that the Secretary of the Treasury cannot delegate the
determinalion o anyone.

Your attached proposat (or policy} includas a charge for lerrorism. We will issue (or have issued)
your policy with terrorism coverage unless you decline by placing an “X" in the box below.

NOTE 1: If “included” is shown on your proposal (o policy) far tarrorism you WILL NOT have the option to
reject the coverage,

NOTE 2: You will want to check with entities that have an Interest in your organization as they may
require that you maintain terrorism coverage. (i.e. mortgagees)

EXCEPTION: If you have properly caverage on your policy, the following Standard Fire Policy states do
not permit an Insurad to reject fire ensuing from terrorism; AZ, CA, CT, GA, Hi, ID, IL, 1A, LA, ME, MA, M|,
MN, MO, NE, NH, NJ, NY, NC, ND, OK, OR, PA, Rl, VA, WA, WV, W, Therefors if you are dom:c;!ed In
the above states and reject terroriem coverage, you will still b charged for fire ensuing from terrorism as
separately designated on your proposal.

i decline to purchase terrorism coverage. | understand that | will have no
coverage for losses arising from ‘contified’ acts of terrorism, EXCEPT as
noted above,

You, as the Insured, have 30 days after receipt of this notice to consider the
selection/rejection of “terrorism” coverage. After this 30 day period, any request
for selection or rejectfon of terrorism coverage WILL NOT ke honored.

Page 1 of 2



27

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

PI-TER-DNI (01/03)

REQUIRED IN GA - LIMITATION ON PAYMENT OF TERRQRISM LOSSES (applles to policies which
cover tarrorism losses insured under the federal program, including those which only cover fire losses)
The provisions of the Terrarism Risk Insurance Act of 2002 can limit our maxdmum liabllity for payment of
losses fram cerlified acts of terrorism. That determination will be based on a formula set forth in the law
involving the national total of federally insured terrorism losses in an annual period and individual insurer
participation in payment of such losses. If ona or more certified acts of terrorlsm in an annual period
causes the maximum liability for payment of losses from certified acts of terrorism to be reached, and we
have satisfied our required level of payments under the [aw, then we will not pay for the portion of such
losses above that maximum. However, that is subject to possible change at that time, as Congress may,
underthe Act, determine that payments above the cap will be made.

INSURED'S SIGNATURE
DATE

Page 2 of 2



28 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

g One Bala Plaza, Suite 100
y P HILADELPHIA Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 18004

ct o INSURANCE COMPANIES 610.617.7900 Fax 610.617.7940
) v Member af the Tokie Marine Group PHLY.com

PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE

Proposal Number:3376791 Proposal Date: 07/16/2025
Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer: Mutual Insurance
Bennack County dba Bannock County Special Event Center 1575 Baldy

624 E. Center Street; Room 105 Pacatello, 1D 83201
Pocatello, 1D 83201 Contact:

Agency Number: 28790
Phone: 208-2379696

Insurer: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company Underwriter: Jose Ruiz
Policy Period From: 07/26/2025 To: 08/03/2025

Proposal Valid Until: 07/25/2025 at 12:01 AM. Standard Time &t your mailing address shown above
Product: Special Events Submission Type: New Business

Commission 10%

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO EXTEND INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS PROPOSAL. THIS PROFPOSAL CONSISTS OF THE
FOLLOWING COVERAGE PARTS FOR WHICH A PREMIUM IS INDICATED. THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO

ADJUSTMENT. PREMIUM
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part $488.00
The Total Premium includes Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Premium in the amount of; $0.00

TOTAL  $488.00



29 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Philadelphla Indemnity Insurance Company

Locations Schedule

Proposal Number: 3376791

Prems. Bldg.
No. No. Address

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

1195088 Falrground Drive,

0ot 6064 Pacatello, ID 83201

Page 1 of 1



30 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity insurance Company
Form Schedule — Policy

Proposal Number; 3376791

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this
policy at time of issue:

Form Edition Pescription

BIF1901 1208 Commercial Linas Policy Jacket

PRZD20 G220 Privacy Policy Notice

CPDPIIC 0614 Common Policy Declarations

Location Schedule 0100 Location Schadule

PICMEL 1009 Crisis Management Enhancement Endorsement
L0021 0908 Muclear Energy Liabliity Exclusion Endorsement
1.0017 1198 Common Palicy Conditions

1.0204 0908 Idaho Changes - Cancellation and Nonrenawal

Page 1 of 1



31

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule — General Liability

Proposal Number: 3376791

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this policy at
time of issue:

Form
Gen Llab Dec

Gen Liab
Schedule

£GE0001
62100
€E62101
€62106

CG2109
CG2116
CG2132
CG2135
CGE2144
CG2147
CG2153
C€G2167
£G2173
CG2404
FIACLODL
PIAS003
PIAS00S
PIAS006
PIAS00?Y

PIASO10

PIASOL3
PIASO14
PIGLOO1
PIGLOO2
PISAMO06G
PISEQOS
PISED07
PISE009

Edition Description

1004 Commercial General Liabliity Coverage Part Declaration

0100  General Liabllity Schedule

0413 Commerctal Genaral Liabllity Coverage Form

0798  Exclugion - AN Hazards in Connactlon With Dasighated Premises

1185  Exclusion - Athletic or Sports Participants

usi4  Exclusion - Access or Disclosure of Confidential or Personal Information and Data-Related Liability

- With Limnited Bodily Injury Exception

0615  Exclugion - Unmannad Aircraft

0413 Exclusion - Dasignated Professional Services

0509  Communicable Disease Exciusion

1001 Exclusion - Coverage € - Medical Payments

0417  Llimitation of Covarage to Designated Premises, Project or Operation

1207  Employment-Related Practices Exclusion

0196  Exclusion - Designated Ongoing Operations

1204  Fungl or Becterla Excluslon

0115  Exclusion of Cerified Acts of Tarrorism

0508  Walver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others to Us

0120 Absolute Cyber Liability and Electranic Exclusion

0404  Exclusion - Stunt Activity

1113  Limitation of Coverage to a Specified Event and Event Date

0404  Exclusion - Pyrotechnicians/Fireworks

0404 Excluslon - Parformer(s)

0404 Additlonal Insured: Owners and/or Lessors of Premises, Lessors of Leased Equipment, Sponsors
or Co-Fromoters

0404  Excluslon - Miscellaneous Activitles and Devices

0404  Earned Premium Endorsement {Fully Earned Premium)

0894  Excluslon - Lead Llabliity

08584  Exclusion - Asbestos Liability

0117  Abuse ar Molestation Exclusion

1111  Exclusion - Assault or Battery

1111 Additional Insured Primary and Non-Contrlbutory Insurance

0818  Speclal Events Date Change Coverage (Inclement Weather)

Page 1 of 1



32 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS

Proposal Number, 3376791

Agent # 28790
Sse Supplemanial Schedule
LIMITS OF INSURANCE
$ 4,000,000 Goneral Aggregate Limit (Other Than Produels — Completed Operatlons)
$ 4,000,000 Products/Completed Oporations Aggregate Limit (Any Ore Person Or Onganizalian)
& 2,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury Limit
$ 2,000,000 Each Qcotrrence Limit
8 300,002 Rented To You Limit
3 0  Medical Expanse Limit (Any One Person)
FORM OF BUSINESS: Other
Business Descriplion: Special Events
Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy: SEE SCHEDULE AYTACHED
AUDIT PERICD, ANNUAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED: This policy is riot subject to premium audit.
Ratas Advancad Pramiuma
Classificationa Code No, Pramilum Basls Promops. PGP | prom.jops ProTITOmP
SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART: $338.00 |8

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 0002 ONLY)

This insurance does not apply to “Bodily injury”, "Property Damage", or "Personal and Advertising Injury” which occurs before the
retroaciive date, if any, shown below.

Retroactive Data;

FORM (5) AND ENBORSEMENT (5) APPLICABLE TO THIS COVERAGE PART: Refer To Forms Schadule

Counlgrsignature Daln Authorized Rapreseniative



33

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Philadelphia indemnity Insurance Company
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE
Proposal Number: 3376791
Rates Advance Prontiums
Classifications Code No. Promium Bagis Brem./Ops.  Prod.J/Comp. Ops. | Prem./Ops.  Prod.iGamp. Ops,

PREM NO. 001

I ATTENDERS §3218 1300 ATTENDANT 8 0.236 $ 307.00
ADDITIONAL INSURED $§ 3l.00
EVENT DREMIUM § 307.00
RAIN DATE COVERAGE 8 s0.00
WAIVER OF SUBROGATICH § 50,00
PRIMARY NON-CONTRIBUTORY & 50,00

TOTAL PREMIUM

4 4688.09




Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

Phone:

aen

34 Y COMMISSIONERS

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Pocatello, 1) Byao

s Fax:(2 Ist Disirict Qued [histrect

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the __meeting _at __ hitps://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are

subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner's Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by

NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Matthew K. Phillips / Human Resources & Risk Management

Item to be considered/background:
Asking for approval of proposed ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for
Joe Bonamassa concert on August 6, 2025.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 7/22/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO |:[

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO D

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: Time:

Ernie Moser  Jurr Houcn KEn BuLLock
Clommis Clonumnission C omnmission
Srd Iustrect



35 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

LA PHILADELPHIA

-
-d' INSURANCE COMPANIES

SPECIAL EVENT APPLICATION

L SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS

» Currently valued insurance company loss runs for the current palicy period plus thres (3) prior years (for aceounts
where premium exceeds $5,000.)
» Copy of rental agreement or contract or use venue

ACCOUNT INFORMATION

Applicant Name: Bannock County dba Bannock County Special Event Center
Address: 624 E. Center Street; Room 105, Pocatello D 83201

Street City State Zip Code
Web site: https:/fbannockcountyeventcenter.us/ E-mail Address: Matthewp@bannockcounty.gov
Contact person:  Matthew Phillips Phone: 208-238-7211
__Association __Club __Corporation __Joint Venture __Labor Organization
__ Limited Partnership B e __Non Profit Organization __ Partnership __Religious Organization
X_ Other Public Entity-Political Subdivision
__ Individual
Event Type: Concerts - Jazz / Blues

Note: Coverage Is not available for musical talent/DJ's/bands/singers/performers.

Please note that the above event lype is intended for the event crganizer. If you are only attending the event as a vendor, please select
the event type "Exhibitor / Vendor Booths."

I understand the above statement
Effective Date: 08/06/2025 End Date: 08/17/2025

Total number of Attendees: 1100
(includes volunteers)

Total number of Participants: 0
(includes volunteers)

Name of Venue: Portneufl Health Trust Amphitheatre
Address of Venue: 10588 Fairground Drive , Pocatello, ID 83201 08/06/2025 08/06/2025
Does Event Generate Revenue? X Yes _ No
Revenue generated: Admission fees $82500
Liquor sales $5600
Food sales $12500
Merchandise $4000

Event Gross Total $104,600.00




36 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Is aleohol present at the event? X Yos —.No
Who Is serving alcohollc beverages? The insured. Servers have formal aloohol awzreness training, no BYQ parmitied,
anel no parsons undar 21 will be served.

Doas the Applicant have a liquor licensefpermit in thelr name? L Yes . No
Limits of Liabtlity Selastad: — 31 million/$3 millian X 52 million/$4 milllon
Arve medical professionals al the event? X Yes __No
If yos, please describe: EMT - First Responders

Parmanent Grandstands/Sealing,
What is the seating type? Folding Chairs,

Standing,
Who [6 responsible for securlty at the event?  Insured
Is thare a contract in place with the venue or munlcipality? —Yes X.No
Does the event Involve overnight camplng ? - Yos X No
Name of performer: Joe Bonamassa
Do you need to add an Inclement Weather Date? X Yes - NG
08/07/2025 - 00M6/2026
Do you need to add an Inclement Weather Date for the additional events? —Yes X_No
Would you like to remove tervorism coverage? —Yen X No
Do you want coverage for Hired & Non-Cwned Autns? _Yes X No
Do you need fe list any entitles as Additional Insureid? X Yes __No

If yes, provide the names of alf certificate holders and additional insured along with their interest:

Do any Additional Insureds contractuaily réquire Waiver of Subrogation language? X Yas — No

Organization Name:
Nederlander Concerls 1os Angeles LLC

Do any Additicnal Insureds contractually vequire Primary Non-Contributory fanguage? X Yes
Organization Name:
Nederander Concerts Los Angeles LLC

Has the spplicant had any claims filed against It regarding this avent or ralated Special Events in __ Yas X No
the last four {4) years?

If yes, please provide details:

Are you aware of any sircumstances surrounding this event which could reasenably lead to . Yes X No
clalm or lawsult?

If yes, please provide details:

Additional supparting information;
Will provide contract between promoter, venue, and artlest prior to bind.




37 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

ERAUD STATEMENT AND SIGNATURE SECTIQNS
The Undarslgned states that helsks [s an suthorized repmsentative of the Applicant and declarss to the bost of hisfur knowledge and ballaf and after
vanzonable inguiry, that the statoments set farth In thls Applleation {and dny aftachments submittad with this Application) are trra and completa and may be

rallod upon hy Company * in quoting and Issuing tha poliey. If any of the Infarmation Isi this Appilcalion changes privr to the offective date of the polley, the
Applleant will notity the Gompany of such chenges snd tiro Company may mod|fy or wittkiraw tho guote or bindar.

Tha signirip of this Application daon not bind the Company to offer, or the Applisant to purchase tho palicy.
*Gompany rafars tollastively ta Phitadaiphis Indemnity Insuranue Company and Tekie Marine Spaclalty Insumnea Gompany

FRAUD NOTIGE STATEMENTS

ANY PERSGN WHO KHNOWINGLY AND WiTH INTENT TO DEFRAUD ANY INSURANGE DOMPANY OR OTHER PERSON FILES AN APPLICATION FOR INSURANCE CONTAINING ANY
MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION R CONGEALS, FOR THE PURPOSE DF MISLEADIKG, INFORMATION CONGERNING ANY FAGT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENY
INSURANCE ACT, WHICH IS A CRIME AND BUBJECTS THAT PERSON TO CRIMINAL AND CiVil PENALTIES (N OREGON, THE AFOREMENTIONED ACTIONS. MAY CONSTITUTE A
FRAUCULENT INSURANCE ACT WHICH MAY BE 4 CRIME AND MAY BUBJECT THE PERSON TO PENALTIES). UN NGW YORK, THE CIVRL FENALTY 15 NOT TO BXCEED FIVE THOUSAND
DOLLARS {35,000} ANE THE STATED VALUE OF THE CLAIM FOR EACH SUCH VIGLAYION).

(NOT APPLIDABLE (N AL, AR, AZ, CO, DT, PL, K3, LA, ME, BD, HN, NM, OK, R, TN, VA, VT, WA AND Wy},

APPLICABLE (N AL, AR, AZ DG, LA, MD, NM, RI AND WV ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY {OR WILLFULLY N M} PRESENTS A FALSE OR FRAUOULENT CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OF A
LOBS OR SENEFIT OR WHO KNUWINGLY (OR WILLFULLY IN MD) PRESENTS FALSE INFORMATIIN IN AN APPLICATICN FOR INSURANCE IS QUILTY OF A CRIME AND MAY BE SUBJECTTO
FINES OR CONFINEMENT iN PRISON.

APPLICABLE [N COLORADG: IT 1S UNLAWFUL TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO AN INSURANCE COMPANY FOR THE
PURPOBE (OF CEFRAUGING OR ATTEMPETING TO DEFRAUD THE COMPANY. PENALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES, DENIAL OF INSURANCE AND CIVIL DAMAGES, ANY
INEURANGE GOMPANY OR AGENT OF AN INSURANGE COMPANY WHO KNOWINGLY PROVIDES FALSE, INGOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING FACTS OR INFORMATION TO A POLICYHOLDER
OR CLAMANT FOR THE PURPOSE OF DEFRALUDING OR ATTEMPEING TO DEFRAUD THE PGLICYHOLDER OR GLAIMANT WiTH REGARD TO A SETTLEMENT OR AWARD PAVABLE PROM
INSURANGE PROGEEDS SHALL BE REPORTED TC THE COLORARD DIVISION OF INSURANCE WITHIN THE DEPARTMENT OF REGULATORY AGENGIES,

APPLIGABLE {N FLORIDA AND OKLAHOMA: ANY PERSON WHO KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT T0 INJURE, DEFRAUD, OR DECEIVE ANY INSURER FIL.55 A STATENENT CF CLAIM OR
AN APPLICATION CONTAINING ANY EALSE, INCOMPLETE, OR MISLEADING INFORMATION IS GUILTY OF A FELONY (!N FL, A PERSQON S GUILTY OF A FELONY OF THE THIRD DESREE).

APPLICABLE IN IKANSAS: ANY PERSON WHO, KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TO DEFRAUD, PRESENTS, CAUSES TO BE PRESENTEN OR PREPARES WITH KNOWLEDGE OR BELIEF THAT
IT WILL BE PRESENTED TO DR BY AN INSBURER, FURFCRTED INBURER, BROKER CR ANY AGENT THEREQF, ANY WRITTEN STATEMENT AS PART OF, OR IN SUFPORT OF, AN
APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUANGE OF, OR THE RATING OF AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR PERGONAL QR COMMERGIAL INSURANGE, OR A CLAIM FOR PAYMENT OR OTHER BENEFIT
FURSUANT TO AN INSURANCE POLICY FOR COMMERCIAL OR PERSONAL INSURANCE WHICH SUCH PERSCN KNOWS TO CONTAIN MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION CONCERNING
ANY FACT MATERIAL THERET(; OR CONCEALS, FOR THE PURPORE OF MISLEADING, INFCRMATION GONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL THERETO COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANGE
ART.

APPLIGAGLE IN WAINE, TENHESSEE, VIRGINIA AND WABHIRGTON: IT 15 A CRIME TO KNOWINGLY PROVIDE FALSE, INCOMPLETE OR MISLEADING INFORMATION TO AN INSURAKCE
COMPANY FOR THE PURPDSE QF DEFRAVDING THE COMPANY, PENALTIES MAY INCLUDE IMPRISONMENT, FINES OR A DENIAL OF INSURANCE BENEFITS.

APPLIGABLE IN NEW YORK: ANY PERSON WHD KNOWINGLY AND WITH INTENT TQ DEFRALD ANY INSWRANCE GOMPANY OR QTHER PERBON FILES AN APPLICATOIN FOR INSLIRANCE
OR BTATEMENT OF GLAIM GONTAINIKG ANY MATERIALLY FALSE INFORMATION, OR CONGEALS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MISLEARING, IKFORMATION CONCERNING ANY FACT MATERIAL,
THERETO, COMMITS A FRAUDULENT INSURANCE ACT, WHICH §5 A CRIME AND SHALL BE SUSJEGT TO A CIVIL PENALTY NOT TO EXCEED FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THE STATE
VALUE OF THE GLARM FOR EAGH 3UCH VIDLATION,

NAME (PLEASE PRINT/TYPE) HTLE ] ]
{MUST BE SIGNED BY THE PRESIDENT, CHAIRMEN. CECQ OR
EXEGUTIVE DIRECTOR)

SIGNATURE DATE

SECTION TO BE COMPLETED BY THE PRODUCER/BROKER/AGENT

PRODUCER AGENCY
Jayson Meline Mutual Insuranca
PRODUCER CONTAGT INFORMATION REGION
2042379608 Narihwest
Jaysonm@mutuatid.com

ADDRESS (STREET, CITY, STATE, 2IP)
1575 Baldy , Pocalelle, ID B3201



38 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Hvg ’ s One Bala Plaza, Suite 100
y P H I LAD ]: LP I II A Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004
bl INSURANCE COMPANIES

610.617.7900 Fax 610.617.7940
A Memiber of the ok Marnie Gronp PHLY.com

PROPOSAL FOR INSURANCE

Proposal Number:3349200 Proposal Date: 07/06/2025

Named Insured and Mailing Address: Producer: Mutual Insurance
Bannock County dba Bannock County Special Event Center 1575 Baldy

624 E. Center Street; Room 105 Pocatello, ID 83201
Pocatello, ID 83201 Contact:

Agency Number: 28790
Phone: 208-2379696

Insurer: Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company Underwriter: Jose Ruiz
Policy Period From: 08/06/2025 To: 08/08/2025

Proposal Valid Until: 08/05/2025 at 12:01 AM. Standard Time at your mailing address shown above
Product: Special Events Submission Type: New Business

Commission 10%

IN RETURN FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE PREMIUM, AND SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS OF THIS POLICY, WE
AGREE WITH YOU TO EXTEND INSURANCE AS STATED IN THIS PROPOSAL. THIS PROPOSAL CONSISTS OF THE
FOLLOWING COVERAGE PARTS FOR WHICH A PREMIUM [S INDICATED. THIS PREMIUM MAY BE SUBJECT TO

ADJUSTMENT. PREMIUM
Commercial General Liability Coverage Part $389.00
The Total Premium includes Federal Terrorism Risk Insurance Act Premium in the amount of: $1.00

TOTAL  $390.00



39 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Locations Schedule

Froposal Number: 3349200

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Prems. Bldg.
Ne. No. Addrass
0Dt 0601 10688 Fairground Drive,

Pouatello, I 83201

Page 1 of 1



40 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule ~ Policy

Proposal Nurnber: 3349200

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this
policy at time of issue:

Form Edition Description

BIP1501 1298 Commercial Lines Policy Jacket

PP2010 0220 Privacy Policy Notice

CPDPRIIC 0é14 Common Policy Declarations

Locatlan Schedule 100 Lacation Schaduta

PICMEL 1009 Crisis Management Enhancement Endorsamaent
L0021 1908 Nuclear Engrgy Liability Exclusion Endorsament
Loo1? 1198 Commuon Policy Conditlons

L0204 0908 Idaho Changes ~ Cancellation and Nonrenewal

Page 1 of 1



41

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedula — Gaeneral Liability

Proposal Number: 3345200

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this policy at
time of issue:
] Edition Description

Form
Gen Liab Dec

Gen Liab
Schedule

CGo0o1
CG2100
cG2101

CGE2106

CG2109
CG2116
CG2132
CG2135
CG2144
CG2147
CG2153
CG2167
CE2170
CE2404
PIACLOOY
PIASOO3
PIAS005
PIASD06
PIASDO7

FIASO0L0

PIAS0L3
P1AS014
FIGLOOL
PIGLOOZ
PISAMOCS
PISEODG
PISEOD7
PISEDO9

1004
100

0413
0798
1185
0514
0615
0413
0509
1001
0417
1207
0196
1204
0115
0509
0120
0404
1113
0404
0404

0404

0404
0404
0394
0894
0117
1113
1111
0g1a

Commercial Ganeral Liability Coverage Part Declaration
General Liability Schadule

Commercial Genaral Liability Coverage Form
Excluslon = All Hazards in Connection With Daslgnated Premises
Exclusion - Athletlc or Sports Participants

Excluslon ~ Access or Disclosure of Confidential or Personal Informatton and Data-Related Liability
With Limited Bodily Infury Exceplion

Exclusion - Unmanned Alrcraft

Exclusion - Dasignated Professional Services

Communicable Diseasa Exclusion

Exclusion - Covérage C - Medical Payments

Limitation of Coverage to Deslgnated Premizeg, Project ar Qperation
Employment-Related Practices Exclusion

Exclusion - Dasignated Ongoing Operations

Fungi or Bacteria Exciusion

CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM
Waiver of Transfar of Rights of Recovery Against Others to Us
Absolute Cyber Liability and Electronic Exclusion

Exclusion - Stunt Activity

Limitation of Coverage to a Specifled Event and Event Date
Exclusion - Pyrotechnicians/Fireworks

Exclusion ~ Performer(s)

Addittonal Insured: Owners and/or Lessors of Premises, Lessors of Lensed Equipmeant, Sponsors
or Co-Promoters

Exclusion - Miscellaneous Actlvities and Devices

Earned Premium Endorseament (Fully Earned Premium)
Exclusion - Lead Liability

Exclusion - Asbastos Liability

Ahuse or Molestation Exclusion

Exclusion - Assault or Battary

Additional Insured Primary and Non-Contributory Insurance
Special Events Date Change Coverage (Inclement Weather)

Page 1 of 1



42 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS

Proposel Number: 3349200

Agent # 28780

See Supplemental Schedule
LIMITS OF INSURANCE _

3 4,000,000 General Aggregate Limit (Gther Than Products — Completed Operations)

8 4,000,000 Products/Completed Operatiohs Aggregate Limit (Any One Person Or Organization)

$ 2,000,000 Personal and Adverlising Injury Limit

$ 2,000,000 Each Gocurrence Limit

3 300,000 Rented To You Limit

8 0 Meadical Expanse Limit (Any One Parson)
FORM OF BUSINESS: Other

Business Dascription: Special Events

Loeation of All Fremises You Qwn, Rent or Quoupy; SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
AUDIT PERIOD, ANNUAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED: This policy is not subject to premlum audit.

Ratag Advanged Premiums

Classifications Coda Nb, Premlum Easls Prem./Ops. F:o%!:;mp. Prem./Ops Prodé!::mp.

SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PARY: $239.00 5

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 60 D2 ONLY)

This insurance does not apply to "Bedlly Injury”, "Property Damage®, ar "Persenal and Advertising injury” which cccurs before the
relroactive data, if any, shown halow.

Retroactive Date:

FORM {S) AND ENDORSEMENT (S) APPLICABLE TO THIS COVERAGE PART: Refer To Forms Schedule

Countersignature Date Authorized Reprasantative



43

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE
Proposal Number: 3349200
Ratas Advanca Premlums
Clansifications Code No. Pramium Basls Prom./Ops.  Prod.Comp. Ops. | Prom.jQps. Prod./Comp. Ops.

PREM NO, 001

Il ATTENDLES $3218 1100 ATTENDANT $ D.197 § 217.00

ACDITIONAL INSURED $ 22.00

EVENT PREMIUM $ 217.00

RALN DATE COVERAGE
WALVER OF SUBRGGATION
PRIMARY NON-CONTRIBOTORY
TOTAL PREMIUM

50.00
50.00
50.00
390.00

Ly An O Ur




Bannock County COMMISSIONERS

Phone:

11

44

Y COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Ernie Mosern  Jerr Houcn  Ken BuLLock
Commi i Cotmission: { un

I s, 11D 8001 1
Ist District 2ud Dhistrict Srd [istrict

s Fax: (2

AGENDA REQUEST FORM

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on
Tuesday at 9:00 AM in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the Bannock County Courthouse, 624
E. Center, Room 212, Pocatello, Idaho, or as noticed 48 hours prior  to
the meeting ___at ____https://www.bannockcounty.us/commissioners/.  Agenda times are
subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special
meetings should contact the Commissioner's Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days
before the meeting.

E-mail this completed form and any supporting documents to agendarequest@bannockcounty.us by

NOON on the Thursday prior to the scheduled meeting.

Name/Department:

Matthew K. Phillips / Human Resources & Risk Management

Item to be considered/background:
Asking for approval of proposed ancillary coverage with Philadelphia Insurance for
Old Dominion concert on August 8, 2025.

How much time will be needed? Meeeting date requested:
5 minutes 7/22/25

Does this item involve a contract, agreement, external funding application or award
acceptance?

YES NO |:|

Have all supporting documents been included with this form?

YES NO D

List of attendees:

Please include any supporting documents with your Agenda Session Request Form.

L Y ST AT e T R e T T S Ry PR e S N G

Commissioner Office Only:

Date: Time:

T A A S T A R L e O i e, T R T A P ET )



45 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

\W/ p
y § DHILADELPHIA Sk g e
el INSURANCE COMPANIES 610.617.7900 Fax 610.617 7940

A Member of the Tokio Marine Group PHLY.com

Proposal Date: 07/06/2025
Proposal Number: 3349246

The producer placing this policy may receive commission and additional underwriting profit share incentives. These incentives are
based on the underwriting performance of this producer's book of business. Any questions about the nature of this compensation
should be directed to the producer.

In order to complete the underwriting process, we require that you send us the additional information requested in the “conditions”
section of this proposal. We are not required to bind coverage prior to our receipt, review and underwriting approval, of said
additional information. However, if we do bind coverage, it shall be for a temporary period of not more than 30 days. Such
temporary binding of coverage shall be void ab initio (“from the beginning”) if we have not received, reviewed and approved in

writing such materials within 15 days from the effective date of the temporary binder. This 30 day temporary conditional binder may
be extended only in writing signed by the Insurer. Payment of premium shall not operate to extend the binding period or nullify the
automatic voiding as described above.

This quotation is strictly conditioned upon no material change in the risk occurring between the date of this proposal and the
inception date of the proposed policy (including any claim or notice of circumstances that which may reasonably expected to give
rise to a claim under any palicy of which the policy being proposed by this letter is a renewal or replacement). In the event of such
change in risk, the Insurer may in its sole discretion, whether or not this quotation has been already accepted by the Insured, modify
and/or withdraw this quotation.

Subject to the terms and conditions outlined above and prior to the quote expiration date, this quote may be bound by signing and
dating below and by initialing, on the previous page, the option to be bound. This form will then act as the binder of coverage for 30
days from the date signed and may be distinguished by the Quotation number on page 1. This binder is only valid for 30 days.

No coverage is afforded or implied unless shown in this proposal.
This proposal does not constitute a binder of insurance.

This proposal is strictly limited to the terms and conditions herein. Any other coverage
extensions, deletions or changes requested in the submission are hereby rejected.

Signature of Authorized Insurance Representative Date



46 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Locatlons Schedule

Proposal Number: 3349246

Prems. Bldg.
Nao. Na. Address

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

10588 Fairground Drive,

0001 0001 Pocatello, ID 83201

Page 1 of 1



47 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule — Policy

Proposal Number: 3349246

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this
policy at time of issue:

Form Edition Description

BIP1901 1298 © Commercial Lines Policy Jacket

PP2020 0220 Privacy Policy Notice

CPDPIIC 0614 Common Policy Declarations

Location Schedule 0100 Location Schedule

PICME1 1009 Crisls Management Enhancement Endorsement
ILO021 0908 Nuclear Energy Liabllity Exclusion Endorsement
ILD017 1198 Common Policy Conditions

IL0204 0908 Idaho Changes - Cancellation and Nonrenewal

Page 1 of 1



48

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

Form Schedule — General Liability

Proposal Number: 3349246

Forms and Endorsements applying to this Coverage Part and made a part of this policy at
time of issue:
Edition Description

Form
Gen Liab Dec

Gen Liab
Schedule

CG0001
CG2100
CG2101

CG2106

CG210%
CG2116
CG2132
CG2135
CG2144
CG2147
CG2153
CG2167
CG2170
CG2404
PTACLOO1
PIAS(003
PIASOOS
PIAS(OO6
PIASOO7

PIASCO10

PIAS(C13
PIASO14
PIGLOOL
PIGLOO2
PISAMOOG
PISEDO6
PISEQQ7?
PISEQQ09

1004
0100

0413
0798
1185

0514

0615
0413
0509
1001
0417
1207
0196
1204
0115
0509
0120
0404
1113
0404
0404

0404

0404
0404
0894
0894
0117
1111
1111
0818

Commercial General Liability Coverage Part Declaration
General Liablility Schedule

Commerclal General Liability Coverage Form
Exclusion - All MHazards in Connection With Designated Premises
Excluslon - Athletic or Sports Partlcipants

Exclusion - Access or Disclosure of Confidential or Personal Information and Data-Related Liability
With Limited Bodily Injury Exception

Exclusion - Unmanned Alrcraft

Excluslon - Deslgnated Professional Services

Communicable Disease Exclusion

Exclusion - Caverage C - Medical Payments

Limitation of Coverage to Designated Premises, Project or Operation
Employment-Related Practices Exclusion

Exclusion - Designated Ongoing Operations

Fungl or Bacteria Exclusion

CAP ON LOSSES FROM CERTIFIED ACTS OF TERRORISM
Waiver of Transfer of Rights of Recovery Against Others to Us
Absolute Cyber Liability and Electronic Exclusion

Exclusion - Stunt Activity

Limitation of Coverage to a Specified Event and Event Date
Exclusion - Pyrotechnicians/Fireworks

Exclusion - Performer(s)

Additional Insured: Owners and/or Lessors of Premises, Lessors of Leased Equipment, Sponsors
or Co-Promoters

Exclusion - Miscellaneous Activities and Devices

Earned Premium Endorsement (Fully Earned Premium)
Exclusion - Lead Liability

Exclusion - Asbestos Liabllity

Abuse or Molestation Exclusion

Exclusion - Assault or Battery

Additional Insured Primary and Non-Contributory Insurance
Special Events Date Change Coverage (Inclement Weather)

Page 1 of 1



49 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Philadelphia Indemnity Insurance Company

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART DECLARATIONS

Proposal Number: 3349246

Agent # 28790
See Supplemental Schedule
LIMITS OF INSURANCE
$ 4,000,000 General Aggregate Limit (Other Than Products — Completed Operations})
$ 4,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate Limit {Any One Person Or Qrganization)
$ 2,000,000 Personal and Advertising Injury Limit
$ 2,000,000 Each Occurrence Limit
$ 300,000 Rented To You Limit
$ 0 Madical Expense Limit {Any One Person)
FORM OF BUSINESS: Other
Business Description: Special Events
Location of All Premises You Own, Rent or Occupy: SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
AUDIT PERIOD, ANNUAL, UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED: This policy is not subject to premium audit.
Rates Advanced Premlums
Classifications Code No. Premlum Basls Prem./Qps. Pro%lComp. Prem./Ops Prod./Gomp.
ps. Ops.
SEE SCHEDULE ATTACHED
TOTAL PREMIUM FOR THIS COVERAGE PART: $571.00 5

RETROACTIVE DATE (CG 00 02 ONLY)

This insurance does not apply to "Bodily Injury”, "Properly Damage", or "Personal and Advertising Injury” which occurs before the
retroactive date, if any, shown below.

Retroactive Date;

FORM (8} AND ENDORSEMENT (8) APPLICABLE TO THIS COVERAGE PART: Rafer To Forms Schedule

Countersignature Date Authorized Representative



50

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Philadelphia Indemnity insurance Company

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE PART

Proposal Number: 3349246

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Advance Premiums

Classifications Gods No. Premium Basls Prem./QOps. Prod.fComp. Ops, | Pram./JOpa. Prod./Comp. Ops.
PREM NO. 001
ID ATTENDEES 63218 2200 ATTENDANT % 0.236 g 519.00
ADDITIONAL INSURED § 52,00
EVEKT PREMIUM 4 519.00

RAIN DATE COVERAGE
WAIVER COF SUBROGATION
PRIMARY NON-CONTRIBUTORY
TOTAL PREMIUM

or N U O

50.00
50.00
50.00
723,00




51

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

’\i“ PUHILADELPHIA Onies Bk Flaze, Suile 100

' Bala Cynwyd, Pennsylvania 19004
mhall INSURANCE COMPANIES 610.617.7900 Fax 610.617.7940

A Member of the Tokio Marine Group PHLY.com

Taxes, Surcharges, and Fees Notice

*Note: The above proposal may not account for local taxes, Surcharges,
and/or fees mandated by the State in which you/your business operate(s).
The final policy will include a description of how local taxes, surcharges
and fees, if applicable, have been allocated as determined by the risk
location. Please contact a PHLY representative if you have any
guestions.



52 BOARD OF B. C( Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Bannock County COMMISSIONERS / Ernit Moser  JerF Houcn  Ken Burrock
G24 E. Center, Pocatello, ID 832 {

Phone: (208) 236-7210 * Fax: (208) 232-7363

Commissioner Commmssioner Commussioner

Ist District 2ud District 3rd District

Business Meeting Agenda Request Form

The Board of Bannock County Commissioners business meetings are generally held on Tuesday at 9:15 a.m. in the Commissioners’ Chambers in the
Bannock County Courthouse, Room 212; 624 E Center Pocatello, Idaho or as naticed 48 hours prior to the meeting

at https://bannockcounty.us/commissioners/. The Commissioners also hold meetings throughout the week as coordinated with the Commissioners’
staff. Agenda times ore subject to change within 15 minutes of scheduled time. Any person(s) needing special accommodations to participate in public

meetings should contact the Commissioners’ Office at 208-236-7210, three to five working days before the meeting.

Requestor Name:

Jason Dye

Department:
D6 Treatment

Requestor Email:
jdye@idcourts.gov

Item(s) to be considered:

1-Copier purchase and maintenance contract with Dex.

2- Power County Rental contract for D6 Treatment and Idaho Department of Corrections Probation
and Parol. D6 is requesting to pay IDOC probation rent in Power County in exchange for office space
in Fremont County. D6 previously paid $4800.00 yearly in Franklin County. Under this agreement D6
will pay $1620.00 in additional rent in Power County saving $3180.00 in rent vearly.

Date of meeting being requested: Time requested:
07/22/2025 10 Minutes

Does the request involve a contract, agreement, external funding, or award acceptance?
Contract

Contract/Agreement Begin Date: Contract/Agreement End Date:

10/01/2024 09/30/2025

List of additional attendees:



53 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

m Ordered By P.O/Req#

7 o Fo ¥ — 27—

Salesperson Gary B Date

Bannock County D-6 Treament
(@)
1001 N. 7th Ave = SAME
Pocatello, ID 83201 2
e
U) Contact
Phone Phone
T Lease ™ Cash I” Charge ™ Rental

The Buyer agrees to acquire and Valley Office Systems agrees to sell, in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, the equipment and/or goods listed below.™

OQrésér ID# Description SIN Inge;gal Total Price
1 Sharp BP70c45 $7,495.00
1 Fax unit
1 1 paper drawer plus cabinet
1 Shift Tray
1 Maintenance Contract Quarterly

9000 black copies Quarter $75.00

Black overages .006.

All color billed at .045 per copy

Warranty Period or copy limit of whichever comes first. Subtotal | $7,495.00
Terms: Net 10 days
- e Tax
When making payment, please refer to invoice number.
*See revese side for terms and conditions of sale.
Installation
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE DATE
Customer agrees that this is a complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between the parties, which supersedes all
proposals oral or written and all other communications between the parties relationg to the subject matter of this agreement Total $7,49500
FOR LEASES ONLY. R
Customer Price Down Payment (circle one)
Deductions (e.g. trade in) 1*'only 1% & Last  Check #
Total Selling Price Purchase Option (circle one)

Monthly Payment FMV 10% $1.00




54 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Customer Name BC D-6 Treament

COPY CARE AGREEMENT

Terms for Billing: [~ Monthly [ Quarterly [~ Semi-Annual [~ Annual Drum Coverage: [ Yes [~ No
Beginning Date: Ending Date: Base Charge: $ $75.00
B&W B&W 9,000 B&W 0.0060
Effective Meter: Copy Allowance*: Overag:: GRE
Color Color All bt Color 0.045

*The term of this agreement is one year from beginning date or copy allowance, whichever comes first.
Full terms & conditions of amintenance agreement are avaifable upon request.

Initials

Meter Reading:  Contact Phane # Fax #

Customer Agrees to purchase and Valley Office Systems agrees to provide maintenance service for the
equipment identified on the sales invoice. Customer also agrees to pay the indicated base charge and
applicable tax (not shown here) for each hilling.

This agreement does not cover support of network operating systems or application software.
Supplies Included: ¥ Yes [~ No

Supplies (to include toner and developer) for the copy care agreements are based on the manufacturers

projected average copy yield of copies per toner cartridge. Under this copy care agreement, you
will be supplied with toner cartridges to cover your copy allowance. If additional cartridges are
needed, you will be charged § per cartridge.

(Staples and paper are not included)

Warranty period does not apply on copy care agreements that include supplies.

The amount collected for service and supplies may be increased as a result of increased cost at any time
after the first year of this agreement, provided that such increase be limited to once per calender year and
shall not have the effect of increasing the total payment amount by more than ten percent(10%).

CUSTOMER ACCEPTANCE
By: Date:

(Authorized Signature)

Dex Authorized Acceptance

By: Date:

(Sales Manager)
TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE

All accounts not paid when due will be assessed a FINANCE CHARGE of 1.5% per month, which is an ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE of 18%. Customer expressly agrees to pay all
collection costs incurred by Valley Office Systems, Inc., including court cost and attorney's fees, in the event Customer defaults in payment of its account. Customer agrees to venue

in Bonneville County, Idaho. This Order serves as a Security Agreement and Customer expressly grants security interest to Valley Office Systems, Inc. to file a financng statement to
perfect its security.

No terms or conditions, express or implied, are authorized unless they appear on the original of this Order signed by the Customer and approved by Valley Office Systems, Inc. at its
corporate office, located in Idaho Falls, Idaho.




55

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

FIRST ADDENDUM TO LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS FIRST ADDENDUM TO LEASE AGREEMENT (First Addendum") is made on this

day of June 2025, by and between Power County ("Landlord") and Bannock County ("Tenant™)
for the purpose of amending that certain Lease Agreement ("Original Agreement"), which
the parties hereto entered into effective as of October 1, 2019. A copy of the Original
Agreement is attached herewith as Exhibit A.

RECITALS

A. For over five (5) years now, Tenant has leased and occupied a portion of Landlord's building

located at 500 Pocatello Ave., American Falls, ID 83211, on those terms as provided in the
Original Agreement. The purpose for which Tenant leased the Original Premises was to
provide a location where the District VI Treatment Court team could provide necessary
treatment services in Power County.

. In September of 2023, due to heavy rainfall, the Original Premises flooded, rendering the

Original Premises unsafe and uninhabitable. As a result, the parties agreed that Tenant
would relocate to another of the Landlord's buildings, located at 569 Bannock Ave,
American Falls, ID. In March of 2025, however, the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office also
relocated to the front half of that same building, Following discussion with the Prosecutor’s
office and Tenant, the Treatment Court team was again relocated to a space within the
Courthouse at 543 Bannock Ave, American Falls, ID 83201 ("New Premises”). Current
circumstances require group meetings to be held offsite, however the New Premises is
adequate to meet Tenant's individual meeting needs.

. For several years now, the Idaho Department of Corrections Probation and Parole (IDOC

PP), has also been using an office in the Power County Adult Probation department at
569 Bannock Ave, American Falls, II), in exchange for the IDOC PP providing or supplying
Power County with drug testing kits, This was done informally under a verbal agreement.
In March, the Adult Probation Office was also relocated to the Courthouse at 543 Bannock
Ave., American Falls, ID. The relocation of the Adult Probation Office also secured space
for the IDOC PP at the New Premises.

. Because it is difficult to track the consideration made by payment in kind of drug testing

kits, in September of 2023, Power County and the IDOC PP agreed to a monthly market rent
value that IDOC PP will pay to Power County moving forward. The verbal amount the
parties agreed upon is $135.00 per month. Because the ongoing services that I[DOC PP is
able to provide in Power County are critical, and said services are an integral part of the
District VI Treatment Court team, Tenant has verbally agreed to pay additional monthly rent
in the amount of $135.00 for IDOC PP to use the New Premises.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the recitals stated herein above and those

covenants and promises made herein, the parties hereby amend the Original Agreement as follows:

1. Rent. The parties agree that Tenant shall pay Landlord $135.00 each month as rent
for Tenant to use the New Premises. The parties further agree that Tenant shall also
pay an additional $135.00 per month to Landlord for use of premises by IDOC PP
until such a time that IDOC PP is able to enter into a separate agreement with
Landlord to lease a portion of the New Premises (or some other space) or until such
time that the IDOC PP vacates the New Premises.



56 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

2 Premises. The parties agree that Tenant shall be able to use a portion of the New
Premises or some other suitable location as agreed upon between the parties, for so
long as this First Addendum is in effect. Likewise IDOC PP shall be able to use the
New Premises for so long as Tenant pays monthly rent on behalf of IDOC PP.

;A Remainder of Original Agreement Unchanged. Except as otherwise provided in
this First Amendment, the terms of the Original Agreement shall remain in full
force and effect as originally written.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties have executed this Amendment on the dates
recited below with the understanding that this First Addendum shall be effective as of the most
recent date executed below.

LANDLORD
Power County

Date: June 23, 2025 %4 %

By: Chris Fehringer,
Power County Commission, Chair

TENANT
Bannock County

Date: June __, 2025

By: Jeff Hough,
Bannock County Commission, Chair

11078 FIRST ADDENDUM Page 2



57 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

LEASE AGREEMENT
(PERIODIC USE)

1. Premises & Facility. Power County
("Premises") located at 500 Pocatello Ave, American Falls, 1D
83211

y Rent. $ 135.00 per month.

3. Period of Use. Every Tuesday and Thursday, during regularly scheduled

| group and individual therapy sessions. Total 'of 15 'hours per

week.

4. Payment.

Payment shall be due no later than the 15th day of the
calendar month. Any payment not received when due shall
accrue interest at the rate of 12% per annum from the date due
until paid.
5. Term.
One year beginning October _1_, 2019, subject to
automatic renewal.
6. Landlord and Address.
- Power County
500 Pocatello Ave
American Fails, |ldaho 83211
7. Tenant and Address.
Bannock County
624 E. Center
Pocatello, Idaho 83201

8. Services Provided to Tenant. Heating, cooling, electrical, basic furniture and medical
equipment, receptionist, and janitorial.
9. Services Not Provided. Landlord does not provide medical supplies, clinical
: support staff, or medical record services. :

10. Additional Terms. Tenant shall comply with all policies and procedures adopted
by Landlord from time to time pertaining to the use and
occupancy of the Premises. - The terms and conditions set forth
in Sections' '

11 through 25 attached hereto are made a part hereof.

Landlord: Power County

! Tenant: Bannock County

i

%~y Il -

Lo _ iSSi 5£S~eck cCourty Commission

Dated: rJtow . 120, 3o\

Dated:

| FASF AGRFFMFENT - 1



58 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

This Lease Agreement ("Lease”) is made by and between Power County ("Landlord"), and the entity
described as Tenant cn page 1 ("Tenant™).

11. RENT. Tenant shall pay the rental amount described on page 1. All rent due shall ‘be-
payable without deduction or offset. As used in this Lease, the term "rent" shall be construed to
include all amounts due and payable to Landlord. Tenant shall be liable for rent regardiess of
whether Tenant actually uses:the Premises during the Period of Use.

12. USE. Tenant shall use.and cccupy the Premises only for the meeting with and providing
substance abuse treatment of dlients for Level 1 Qutpatient Treatment or Levél 2.1 /Intengive
Qutpatient Treatment. Tenant shall comply with all laws, rules, regulations, and procedures applicable
to or affecting the Premises: Tenant shall not place, deposit, :store, release or maintain onthe
Premises, or allow the placement, deposit, storage, release or maintenance on the Premises. of any
hazarddus substance, toxic material or pollutant, as defined by applicable federal, state or local laws or
regulahons

13. ACCESS AND EXCLUSIVE USE -Tenant shall have access and exclusive use of the
Premises at all times during the Period of Use described on page 1. Tenant shall have access and
reasonable non-exclusive use of assocnated parkmg and common areas.

14 SIGNAGE Tenant shall not place or install any srgn in or upon the Premlses without

Landlord s consent

15. - MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS Landlord shall malntarn and repair the Premlses as Landlord
shall- reasonably determing appropriate. Tenant shall reimburse Landlord for any costs incurred for -
damage to any part of the Premises resulting from the acts or omissions of Tenant or Tenant's patients
or invitees.

16.  SURRENDER OF PREMISES. ' At the end of each Period of Use, Tenant shall leave the
Premises in reasonably good condition and ready for use by other tenants ‘after basic cleaning by
Landlord's basic janitorial services.  Tenant shall also remove all of Tenant's property from the Premlses
At the end of the Term, Tenant shall surrender the' Premises in a reasonably good and clean condition,
ordinary wear and tear excepted, and shall promptly remove or cause to be removed all of Tenant's
personal belongings. Tenant hereby releases Landlord from and waives as to Landlord any obligation to
maintain, store, sell, dispose or preserve such property. If Tenant remains in possession of all or any
part of the Premises after the end of a-Period of Use or the Term, without the express consent of
Landlord, Tenant may be charged Rent for Tenant's additional use pro-rated according to each day that
Tenant continues to occupy or use the Premises. The inclusion of this Section shall not be construed as
Landlord S permlssmn for Tenant to hold over.

17. INDEMNITY Tenant shali indernmfy, defend and hold. harmless Landlord from and agamst
any-and all costs, attorney’s fees, expenses, claims, causes of action, proceedings and liabilities
arising from or relating to Tenant's use or occupancy of the Premises and from any breach of this Lease
by Tenant, and shall further indemnify, defend and hold Landlord harmless from and against-any and all
claims arising from any act or negligence of Tenant, or any of.its agents, guests, or invitees, and from
and against all cost, attorney's fees, expenses and liabilities incurred in or from any such claims or any
actron or proceedlng brought thereon

_18._ DAMAGES TO THE PREMISES ORFACILITY. If at any time during the term hereof, the
Premises are damaged due to any act-or omission of Tenant, or any of its agents, guests,. or invitees,
then Landlord shall have the right to terminate this Lease or suspend this Lease during the time
Landlord reparra or restores the Premises

19. ASS!GNMENT AND SUBLETTING Tenant shall not elther voluntarlly or by operatlon of Iaw
assign, sublet or transfer ali or any part of the Premises or Tenant's right hereunder, without

Landlord's prior written consent in each instance.



59 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

20. COST OF SUIT. If Landlord brings any acticn for any relief against Tenant arising out of this
Lease, Tenant shall pay Landlord a reasonable sum for attorney's fees.. Should Landlord, without fault-
on Landlord's part, be made a party to any {itigation instituted by Tenant or by any third party against
Tenant, or otherwise arising out of or resuiting from any act or omission of Tenant, Tenant covenants to
save and hold Landlord harmless from any judgment rendered against Landlord; and all costs and
expenses, including reasonable attorney's fees, incurred by Landlord in or in connection with such
Iltlgatlon

I : - - :
21, INS URAN GE. Tenant shall at all times durtng the term hereof-and at its own cost and expense
procure and continue in force commercial general liability on-an occurrence basis adequate to protect
L.andlord and naming Landlord as an additional insured in the insurance contract or an endorsement
thereto against liability for injury or death of any persoh or damage to any property in connection with the
use, operation or condition of the Premises. Such liability insurance at all times shall be in an amount of
not less than $1,000,000 per occurrence, $3,000,000, general aggregate and $50,000 damage-to the
Premises rented to ydu. Such policies shall be written as primary policies, not confributing with and not
in excess of coverage which Landlord may carry. The limits of such-insurance shall riot limif the liability
of Tenant. Tenant shall deliver a copy of such policy or an endorsement théreto to Landlord prior to
occupying the Premises. Landlord and Tenant each hereby waives any and all rights of recovery against
the other, and the officers, employees, agents and representatives of sugh other party for loss or of
damage to such waiving party or its property or the property of others insured'under the insurance
coverage and policies required hy this Lease, to the extent allowed by the applicable policies of
insurance. Tenant shall cause its insurance policies to be endorsed with a waiver of subrogation clause
in favor of Landlord

22, AUTOMATIC RENEWAL This Lease shall autornatlcally renew for successive one (1) year .
periods unless either party gives contrary notice at least thirty (30) days notice prior to the effective
date of termtnatlon

-23; TERMINATION Etther party may termtnate thtS Lease W|thout cause by glwng nottce at

least thirty (30) days notice prior to the effective date of termination. | If the lease is terminated during .

the . : )
original one-year lease term the partles shall not enter a new lease until after the exp|rat|0n of the orugmal
one-year term .

24. AMENDMENT The parties may amend the Lease to increase the Perlod of Use, prowded
that the rent charged for such increased use represents fair market value as determined at the time of
the amendment. Any amendment shall be in writing and S|gned by the parties.

25. .. REGULATORY COIVIPLIANCE The partles mtend that this’ Lease comply, and the Lease

shall be interpreted to comply, with all relevant laws and regulahons The parties represent and warrant
that the leased space does not exceed that which is reasonable and necessary for the legitimate
business purpose for the Lease, and that the rent payable under this Lease represents fair market _
value for the leased space, and is not determined based on the volume or value of referrals between
the parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted to require either party to make referrals to the
other party. If either party determines that this Lease violates any provision of law or regulation or may
subject either party to fines, penalties, or adverse action under such law or regulation, the parties shall
make a good faith effort to amend the Lease to comply with applicable law and regulations and, failing
to do so, may terminate the Lease.

5629092 1



60 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

LEASE AGREEMENT -3



61 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

In the Matter of AWARDING ) R.S. 2025-49
FIREARM TO RETIRED } July 22, 205
SHERIFF DEPUTY )

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Idaho Code §31-830 provides that a Sheriff’s deputy may be awarded their
handgun, badge, and identification card upon retirement; and

WHEREAS, after 38 years of dedicated service to Bannock County, Deputy Bob Musetti
will be retiring.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the retiring deputy be awarded, upon
recommendation of the Sheriff, his handgun (Serial #**80), badge, and identification card
imprinted with “Retired.”

BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Teff Hough, Chair

Ernic Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member

Aftest:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk



62 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS’ PROCEEDINGS — June 2025

The following is a synopsis of proceedings, pursuant to Idaho Code §31-819, of the Board of
Bannock County Commissioners for June 2025, to wit, of which a complete set of minutes is on
file at the Bannock County Clerk’s Office, Pocatello, Idaho, or can be found online at
www.bannockcounty.gov.

June 10: Approved case numbers 20250036 and 20250037 for cremation assistance. Approved
entry/exit executive session — personnel, exempt records, and property. Approved reallocation to
purchase vehicles. Approved exceptional placement. Approved moving forward with bond and
purchase of Kinport tower site. Approved grant award from Idaho Office of Drug Policy.
Approved consolidated liquor liability insurance application, ancillary coverages, and
authorization for HR Director or Business Manager to sign insurance documents to be ratified by
BOCC. Approved Ickes Heights Subdivision plat. Approved change order with Pro Builders and
ADA door invoice. Approved Chair to sign closing documents for Lander building. Approved
trespass notices for Taysom and Goodwin. Approved disposal of Ag Extension assets, Approved
Resolution Nos. 2025-35 Approving May 2025 Salaries; 2025-36 Approving May 2025 Alcohol
Licenses; 2025-37 Designating County Roads for State Reimbursement; 2025-38 Vacating
Portions of Aubrey Drive and Burton Drive in the Sunnygate Park Subdivision; 2025-39
Vacation Easement in the Chilton Subdivision; and 2025-40 Authorization to Sell Lander
Building/Property. Approved public hearing notices for publication. Approved tax cancellations.
Approved Lava Ranches land use agreements. Approved Food Service Agreement for Juvenile
Detention; Forest Service Modification of Grant with Sheriff, Agreement to Provide Law
Enforcement with KOA; Memo re: landfill fee waiver for mall demo; Memo re: contract
discontinuation with Dex; and Make a Wish event contract. Approved alcohol licenses,
certificate of residency, salary forms, invoices, and minutes through consent agenda.

June 12: Approved Wood Court grant award. Approved Millennium grant. Approved comp time
limit increase and use of RV for event staff, Approved memo to dispose of court copier.
Approved Resolution No. 2025-41 Authorization to Dispose Surplus Assets/Propetty.

Approved invoices, Commission reports, credit applications, salary forms, payroll report, alcohol
licenses, certificates of residency, mileage reimbursements, and memo for accounts payable.

June 16: FY26 budget prep meetings: 1T, E911, Historical Society, Assessor/Appraisal, Road
and Bridge, Noxious Weed, Snowmobile, Mosquito, Landfill, Gas to Energy, Planning and
Development, Coroner, Adult Probation, HR, Risk Management, and Juvenile Detention,

June 17: Approved Audit Agreement with Spyglass. Approved Interagency Request Work Order
with City of Chubbuck for chip sealing. Approved one-way mileage. Approved salary forms.
FY26 budget prep meetings were held for Sheriff, Jail, Security, District Court, D6, and Clerk of
the Court, Ambulance, GIS, Elections, Recorder, Auditor, Indigent, Treasurer, and Veterans
Memorial Building,.

June 18: Approved amended agenda. FY26 budget prep meetings were had to review budgets for
Juvenile Probation, Procurement, Event Center, Facilities, 4H, Ag Extension, Veterans Services,
Commission, County Operations, Junior College, Waterways, Contingency, Health District,
Opioid, Indigent Defense, Fair District, Prosecutor, and Fair Board Maintenance and Exhibit,
Approved entry/exit executive session - personnel.



63 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025
Page 2

June 19: Approved entry/exit BOE and made decisions in assessment appeals. Approved burn
ban for July 1 to October 1. YDC data installation to be completed by IT staff using contingency
funds. Approved ancillary insurance agreements for concerts with Philadelphia Insurance
Companies. Approved invoices, Commission reports, and alcohol licenses,

June 24: Denied case number 2025003 8; approved case number 20250039 for cremation
assistance; and approved release of lien for case number 20020027, Approved entry/exit
Ambulance District, fee waiver for Marsh Valley Pioneer Day rodeo, and contract with Public
Consulting Group. Approved change orders for YDC/Event Center building for Headwaters
Construction: #3 storefront windows $666.61; #5 new gas line $3,027.99; #6 door lock $954.54;
#7 engineering soil test $4,745.69; #8 access control hardware $9,982.13; and #9 sewer project
(reduction) $13,850. Authorized Comptroller to process payments for concerts and insurance
during NACO. Approved agreement for investigation of personnel matter. Approved Resolutions
2025-42 Bannock County Burn Ban on Open Fires; 2025-43 Authorization to Dispose Surplus
Assets/Property; 2024-44 Approving Tax Cancellation Requests; and 2025-45 Adopting
Findings and the Need for an Urban Renewal Project for the South 5th Corridor Area. Approved
Open-end Lease Schedule with BanCorp. Approved publication of May 2025 Commissioner
Proceedings. Approved salary forms and minutes.

June 25: Approved entry/exit BOE and made decisions in assessment appeals.
June 26: Approved claims and Independence Day vendor agreements.
June 30: Approved entry/exit BOE and made decisions in assessment appeals.

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member
Attest:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk

Published: Tuly 26, 2025



64 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

XCELL ENGINEERING, LC
260 Laurel Way

Chubbuck, ID 83202
Phone (208) 237-5900

Fax (208) 237-5025

E-mail: paul@xcelleng.com

July 9, 2025
File: Proposal
Hal Jensen
Bannock County
5500 S 5 Ave

Pocatello, ID 83204
halj@bannockcounty.gov

RE: PROPOSAL
Geotechnical Evaluation
5500 S 5" Ave

Hal:

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal to perform a geotechnical evaluation
for the subject project. The following paragraphs outline our understanding of the desired scope
of work, schedule, and fee to complete the work.

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION

Based on our conversation and the information provided, the site consists of 10 acres on
South 5™ Avenue, in Pocatello, Idaho. Planned construction consists of a new Bannock County
pole barn. We anticipate construction will consist of a one to two story wood frame building with
access paving, roads and possibly retaining walls.

GEOTECHNICAL SCOPE OF WORK

We anticipate soil conditions in the area will consist of loose to medium dense silt underlain
by dense sand and gravel. Specifically, our scope of work includes the following tasks:

Field Exploration
» Contact utility mark out prior to excavation.

+ Advancement of 2 test pits to depths of up to 12 feet on the site. Soil conditions will
be defined and samples will be obtained from the test pits. The samples will be
returned to our lab for identification, verification and laboratory testing.

+ Depth to groundwater/ or bedrock will be recorded and samples of soils will be
recovered for return and testing in our lab.

+ Provide geotechnical engineering observation of the test pits. Subsurface conditions
in the field will be evaluated as information is obtained, so that modifications to the
field exploration program can be made, as needed, in a timely manner.



65 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

5500 § 5" Ave
Proposal
Page 2

+ Test pits will be loosely backfilled level with the ground surface after they are logged
and samples have been recovered. Loose backfill in the test pit locations may sattie
over time.

¢+ Prepare test pit logs identifying scil types and depths at which they were
encountered.

Laboratory Testing

All of the soil samples will be identifled in accordance with the Unified Soil Classification
System (USCS). Specific samples will be tested to further define their physical properties. The
anticipated testing program could include:

. 1 grain size distribution tests
. 1 Atterberg Limits tests

Soil samples will be retained in the laboratory for 60 days after completion of the field
evaluation. At the end of the 60-day period, the samples will be discarded unless you request
otherwise.

Evaluation and Report

Information obtained from the field evaluation and laboratory testing will be used to
analyze settlement, bearing capacity, lateral earth pressures, required pavement section(s), on-
site storm water disposal and the site seismic classification. Recommendations regarding site
preparation and re-use of on-site materials will also be provided. This proposed scope of
services does not include rock coring or the specialized squipment necessary to perform rock
coring. In the event that rock or practical refusal is encountered the test pits/ borings will be
logged and terminated at that depth.

SCHEDULE

The schedule depends on availability of equipment. The fieldwork can usually be
performad within one week of receiving written authorization to proceed. The final report will be
completed within two weeks after completing the field evaluation. However, information will be
pravided as it bacomes avallable.

Biudtdtng on Exectlence



66 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

5500 S 5™ Avp
Proposal
Page 3
ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Construction Observation and Testing

Xcell Engineering, should be retained to provide observation, testing, and consultation
during construction to verify design assumptions and provide quality control for the project. If
Xcell is not retained to provide construction observation and testing, it cannot be responsible for
soil engineering-related construction errors or omissions. These services would be provided on
a fime and expense basis.

FEE

The fee for the proposed geotechnical engineering evaluation with test pits only is $2300
and is based on our understanding of the proposed project and the anticipated conditions Qur
fee includes the cost of the excavator, equipment, consumables and engineer for the
subsurface evaluation as well as all lab testing, lab consumables, drawing, engineering
analyses and completion of the final report. All additional work, including meetings would be
hilled on a time and expense basis. If the project is abandoned, billing for all services rendered
up to the time of notification of project abandonment will be tendered. Xcell will not exceed the
guoted fee without your authorization.

AUTHORIZATION

We appreciate the opportunity to present this proposal for a geotechnical engineering
evaluation and look forward to working with you on this project. All work petformed will be in
accordance with the General Conditions for Geotechnical Consulting Services attached to this
proposal. A signed copy will serve as our authorization to proceed. If you have any questions,
please call. _

Sincerely,
Xcell Engineering, LLC

ks

J. Paul Bastian, P.E.

Bucldeng on Ercellence



67 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

5500 S 5% Ave
Proposal
Paga 4
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR
ENGINEERING SERVICES
Proposal Date:
Client Name:
Project Name:
Project Location:

SCOPE OF SERVICES, Xcall Engineering, LC (hersinafter "XCELL") shall perform the scope of services detailed in
the propasal attached lo these General Condittons. This Agreement may only be amended in writing and with the
consent of hoth paries, XCELL can provide different levels of comprehensiveness in our services, for a
corresponding increase or decrease in our fees. By signing the Agreement, Client acknowledges that it has reviewed
XCELL's scope of services and agrees that It is reasonable and acceptable for the Project.

STANDARD GF CARE. XCELL will perform services using the customary care and skill employed by competent
professionals perdorming similar services under similar cireumstances in the project area, subject to any limitations or
exclusions conlained in our proposal or the scope of our sernvices under this Agreemsnt. XCELL is not responsible for
the work or services performed by others, nar are we responsible for the safety of any persons or property, other than
the safety of our own employees. XCELL does not warrant or guarantee our services.

CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES. Client will identify a representative who will be responsible for communications with
XCELL and will be authorized to act fully an client's behalf. Before XCELL commences our services Client agraes to
provide: (1) a description of this Profect; (2) the location and a description of the property; (3) access to the property;
and (4) the specific location of any underground utilifies, structures, and known or suspacled hazardous materials. If
Client does not own the property, clisnt agrees to provide timely written authorization from the appropriale party far
XCELL to aceess the property and complete XCELL's scope of services, XCELL is not responsible for damage to
undergreund utifitles or struclures, which were not identified or otherwise madea known 1o XCELL prior to us baginning
the services.

INVOICES AND PAYMENT. XCELL will invoice for services in accordance with the terms of our proposal or on a
regular basis. All invoices are due on receipt and will be assessed a late payment charge of 1.5% per monih if not
pald within 30 days of the invoice date. If XCELL is not paid when due, we may suspend or terminate all services
and Client will ratum to XCELL all coples of any reports, plans, specifications or other documents prepared by XCELL
under this Agreement and will not rely on these doocuments or use them in any fashion, including any agtions or third
party acticns against XCELL.

CHANGED CONDITIONE, [f, after execution of this agreement, XCELL discovers conditions or circumslances not
anticipated by us, we will promptly nolify Client of the changed candition. Client agrees to negotiate an appropriate
midification fo this Agreement, including an appropriate modification to XCELL's fees. If XCELL and Client cannot
agree on a ravised scope of services or fee, either party may terminate this Agreement as set forth in Termination
and Suspension.

HAZARDOQUS WATERIALS, XCELL services are limited to geotechnical engineering and do not include any
investigation, detection, evaluation, or assessment of Hazardous Materials. Accordingly, aur reports will not include
any interpretations, recommendations, findings, conclusions or opinions regarding Hazardous Materials. Client
agrees to dafend, indemnify and hold XCELL harmless from any claims, liability, loss or damage that ariss from, ar
are alleged 1o arise from, Hazardous Materials. “Hazardous Materials” includes but is not limited to, any toxic,
noxious, poisonous, radicactive or initating material, chemical or gas, and includes biologleal materials such as
bactera, viruses, fungi, spores and mold, and the emissions from biological matetials,

CERTIFICATIONE., XCELL wil not execute any certification unless the exact form of such certification has been
approved by XCELL in writing prior to execution of this Agreement. Any certification by XCELL is only an expression
of our professional opinion based on the service XCELL has performed for Client and [s not a guarantee or warranty
of any fact, condition or resull.

SAMPLES. i XCELL provides in-house laboratery tasting, we will preserve unused or remnant samples for 30 days
after we issue the results of our testing, and unless otherwise agreed, will dispose of any non-contaminated materials
thereafter. Samples contaminaled with Hazardous Materials shall be remaved and lawiully disposed of by Client.

RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES. XCELL will perform cur services as an independent consultant with our

employees under our sole direction and control. XCELL will have the full power, discretion, and authorily to select the
means, manner, and method of completing our services for individual Projects without detail, coritral, or direction.

Budlding on Swellenze



68 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

6500 S 5" Ave

Proposal

Page §

XCELL may subcontract for the services of others without cbtaining Client's consent where XCELL deems it
necessary or desirable to complete our scope of services.

SITE DISTURBANGE. In the narmal course of our exploratoty services, XCELL may cause some surface and
subsurface disturbance. Restoration of the property is not included in XCELL's scope of services unless specifically
Included in the proposal.

INCEMNITY., XCELL agrees to indemnify and hold Client harmless from and against claims, suits, liability, damages,
and expenses, (including reasonable attornays' fees) o the extent solely caused by XCELL's negligeni performance of
services under this Agreement. Clignt agrees to defend and indermnify XCELL against any and all claims, demands,
suits, ate except as specifically provided herein,

TERRORIST ACTIVITY. Client understands and agrees that XCELL is not responsible for damages to persons,
property or economic interests arising from Terrorist Activity, Client will indemnify andg hold XCELL harmless against
all third-party claims for such damages that arise from, or are alleged to arise from, Terrorist Activity. The term
“Tarrorist Activity" means any deliberate, unlawful act that any authorized governmental official declares to he or to
involve terrorisim, tarrorist activily, or acts of tarrorism; or that involves the use or threat of force, violence, or harm to:
(a) promote or advance a political, ideological, or religious cause or objective; (b) influance, disrupl, or interfere with a
government; (¢) Intimldate, coerce, or frighten the general public; or (d) disropt or interfere with any segment of a
national ecanomy.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. Ciient agrees to limit XCELL's total aggregate liability to Client and all third parties arising
from any alleged negligent acts, smors or amissions, such that the total aggregate llability of XCELL, including but not
limited to attomey's fees and costs, shall not exceed XCELL's total fee for the servicas rendsred on this Project. i Client
wishes to Increase this limitation amount, we can negofiate a higher limit in exchange for an appropriale increase in fee
to reflect the change in risk allocation. Chient further agrees o make this limitation of lizbility & part of any contract with
all consultants or contractors hired by you, and to require any such consultant or contractor and its subconsultants
and/or subcontractors to include an identical limitation of XCELL's liability for any damages suffered by such consultant,
contracior, subgonsultant, or subcontractor.  Cliend and XCELL agree thal neither will be liable to the other for any
consaquential or incidental damages.

SURVIVABILITY. The indemnity abligations and the limitations of liability established under this Agreement shall
survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement. If XCELL provides additional services under this Agreement or
any amendrent to It, this Agreement's indemnity abligations and Emitation of liability will apply to all such services

NO JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY. XCELL shall not ke jointly or severally liable for any damage of any kind or
naturg, including loss or damage of any kind to land or any struclures of other improvements planned, designed,
canstructed or remodeled on the property which ie tha subject of this Agreement, or for any personal injury, including
death, arising out of or resulting from any siructural plan, design or construction, or the ramodeling of any structure
placsd on the property which is the subject of this Agreement, unless said loss or damage or injury is the direct and
proxirmate rasult of the sole negligence of XCELL.

TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION, Client or XCELL may terminate or suspend this Agreameant upon seven (7) days
written notice delivered personally or by cerified mail to the other parly, In the event of termination, other than caused
by a material breach of this Agreement by XCELL, Client shall pay for all of XCELL's services performed through the
date of termination, and for any necessary services and expenses incurred in connection with the termination of this
Project. XCELL shall not be liable to Clent for any failure or delay in performance due to circumstances beyont
XCELL's control.

DISPUTES. Al disputes between XCELL and Client shall be subject to mediation prior to initiation of any Iitigation. A
mediator appointed by the American Arbitration Assoclation, in acsordance with the Construction Mediation Rules of the
American Arbitration Associafion, or by such other person or organlzation as XCELL and Cllent may agree upon shall
conduct the medialion. XCELL and client will share equally the costs of mediation. i any action or proceeding is
thereafler commenced to interpred, enforce, refarm or nullify any of the terms of this Agreement, or to seek damages for
the breach of any of its provisions, the prevalling party shall be awarded reasonable altorney's fees, cosls and
exXpenses.

CONTROLLING LAW. The laws of the State of Idaho govern the interpretation and enforcement of this Agreement.

Butlding on Excellence



69 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

5800 S 5™ Ave

Proposal

Page 6

INTEGRATION SEVERABILITY. The altached proposal and these General Conditions reflect the entire Agreement

between XCELL and Client. [f any porfion of the Agreement is found 1o be void, such portion shall be stricken and the
Agreement shall be reformed to as closely approximaie the stricken portions as the law allows.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. Pravided XCELL is paid in full, we grant Client a non-exclusive license to use the
Drawings, Specifications, Reports or other documents praparad by XCELL for this Project. XCELL owns the
Drawings, Specifications, Reparls and other documents, or coples of any of these documents. Client will defend,
indermify and hold XCELL harmless from and againsl any action or procesding brought by third parties that obtain
the document from the Client, elther directly or indirecily, and In any manner, use or rely on the documents without
KCELL’s prior written consent.

ACCEPTANCE OF GENERAL CONDITIONS AND AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED: If Client gives verbal
authorization to proceed and does not object to the General Conditions outlined above within 7 days, Client agrees to
be bound by thess terms.

Signature Title: Diate;

Bueclding on Encetlonce



70 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
MINUTE CERTIFICATION

We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock
County Commissioners’” meetings inclusive of the date(s) of July 3 and 8, 2025, as approved during the
meeting of July 22, 2025.

We, the Board of Bannock County Commissioners, hereby certify approval of the minutes of the Bannock
County Board of Equalization hearings inclusive of the date(s) of July 1, 3, 7, and 9, 2025, as approved
during the meeting of July 22, 2025,

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Jeff Hough, Chair

Ernie Moser, Member

Ken Bullock, Member

ATTEST:

Jason C. Dixon, Clerk



71

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

‘Thursday, July 3, 2025 LR
Ernie Moser, Jeff Hough and Ken Bullock
”JasonC Dlxon 5 -

-Deputy Clerk Na" c
“Maitt Phillips -

Allen Comptrolier Knsn Kla ser T

‘« *"Technology Request Form e
. -':'-Ind cpendence Day Vendor Agreements o SO AR
‘Memors ' unts Payable R
Cardholder User Agreement and Authorlzatlon ‘ R : Sy
7 | Board of Equalization and Administrative BOE Rev1ews throughout the day ag needed (aotlon 1tems)
8 | Board of Equalization and Administrative BOE. Reviews throughout the day as neéded (action items) -

DRAFT July 3, 2025, BOCC Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

. Meeting Notes

9:02 AM Hough called the meeting to order and reviewed two items that required amending the agenda.
Moser moved o amend the agenda. The motion passed. 9:19 AM Hough explained the amendment was
made under Idaho Code §74-204(4)(c).

9:03 AM Liechty reviewed the service territory; grants; wildfire: risk and modelling, forecasting,
mitigation, and intelligence center; operational practices: public safety power shutoff, lower liability, and
emergency de-energization; system resiliency: equipment inspections and vegetation management; and
company engagement with community partners: outreach, collaboration, and situational awareness.

9:13 AM Questions were addressed for power infrastructure, grants, and cooperation with Idaho Power.

2 9:19 AM Lyneite Smith also appeared. Crowther explained a date change between the Idaho Junior
Rodeo and the Mike Johnson Tuffest Qualifier. Moser moved to approve the contract for the Mike
Johnson Vegas Tuffest Qualifier. The motion passed.

9:21 AM Guy Nason, Founder of Nason House of Hope, explained the organization’s goal is to help high-
risk youth. The organization is in startup at this point. Nason explained the fundraising event for August
16. A fee waiver is requested for the mystic gardens area, The funds raised will be used for the future
plans of a 50-bed facility, with nursing, psychological, trade school, shop, rec center, in and outpatient
treatment, transitional housing, and crisis center for youth. Discussion ensued on the impact to staff,
garbage, and the full day of events, Hough moved to adjust the event a week to Aug 23 and require a $100
refundable deposit to approve the request. The motion passed with Hough and Bullock voting for. Moser
opposed.

9:36 AM Crowther explained the tractor’s alternator went out and requested to search for a new tractor to
purchase. Rentals are difficult to find, especially over holiday weekends. Funding was reviewed.
Crowther will look for a tractor.

3 9:45 AM Phillips reviewed the Gem Plan and Blue Cross agreement. Bullock moved to approve the
contract. The motion passed.

4  9:47 AM Crystal reviewed a contract with Booth Architecture for designing the Road and Bridge roof.
Bullock moved to approve the agreement with Booth Architecture. The motion passed.

9:50 AM Crystal gave updates on Idaho Code changes and procurement projects.

5  9:54 AM Klauser provided a summary of new positions, grade/promotion requests, donations, historical,
veterans memorial, fair inventery, admin fees, and security improvements/metal detector. The Clerk’s
recommendation will start July 24,

6  10:03 AM Moser questioned claims from emergency management for lunches, shirts, and booth rental.
Discussion included budgeted items, lack of line item budget for grant funds, and micromanagement.
Bullock moved to approve the claims agenda. The motion passed.

7  See Board of Equalization minutes,

8  See Board of Equalization minutes.

Action ltem Summary

Approved amén od agenda. " Clerk
Approved contract for Mike Johnson Vegas Tuffest Quahﬁel and contract _ L
for Nason fundraiser with date change and deposit.- ' y - Parks & Rec
Approved agreement for Gem Plan and Blue Cross. . N _HR
Approved IC Agreement with Booth. Arch1tecture for Roa,d and Bndge Tl _ B
roof design. - _ _ : Procutement
Approved claims agenda. T : Clerk

DRAFT July 3, 2023, BOCC Minutes



73

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

“Tuesday, July 8,2025

Ernie Moser andJ eff Hough
Jason C: Dlxon S
Ken Bullock

-Alcohol-chenses and Catermg Perrmts g
" ‘Certificate of Resulency Approval :
_' Mlleage Reimbursement Requests L

Technology Request Form =~ -~~~
: 'lndependence Day’ Vendor Agreements RO
~Memorandum Authorization for Accounts Payable L
s Cardholder User Agreement and Authorlzatlon '
- ‘Minutes; Approval of Minutes for Comm1ss10ner Meetlngs on June 26 and July 1, 2025 and
_Board of Bqualization Hearing Minutes for June 30,2025 and Certification of Said Minutes

DPRAFT July 8,2025, BOCC Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

. Meeting Notes

9:01 AM Hough called the meeting to order,

Community Resources and Advocacy Dirgctor Shantal Laulu presented cremation applications for case
numbers 20250040 and 2025004 1. Moser moved to approve cases 20250040 and 004 1. The motion
passed. Moser moved to approve a release of lien for case 20110336. The motion passed.

2 9:02 AM Crowther reported that a new tractor with the horsepower needed was located. The tractor was
used last weekend as a trial. There is a Sourcewell contract that will allow us to piggyback. After rebates,
the price will be $105,000. Additionally, they will give a trade value for the old tractor. Funding options
were PILT, roll over from events, and contingency. Moser moved to approve the purchase of the tractor
and for Hough to sign the digital documents for up to $105,000 from contingency. The motion passed.

3 9:10 AM Crystal reviewed the furniture for the new Event Center office needs to be ordered by Monday

for delivery by the move in date. The final list is still be determined, so the request is to approve up to
$35,000. Funding will come from ARPA overage, Moser moved to approve spending up to $35,000 at the
new Event Center. The motion passed.
9:14 AM Planning Director Hal Jensen also appeared. Crystal reviewed the geotechnical evaluation
proposals for the office building for Road and Bridge, Planning and the Coroner. A proposal for the
storage shed has not been received yet, Funding options were reviewed. Hough moved to accept the
contract from XCELL Engineering to be funded from County Operations and Coroner, The motion
passed.

4  9:18 AM Sheriff Manu appeared for the request to award a firearm and badge to a retiring deputy on Aug
1. A resolution will be adopted.

5  9:20 AM Moser moved to approve the Quit Claim Deed for parcel RPFRMCPMO009319. The motion
passed.

6  9:21 AM Hough moved to approve the consent agenda items. The motion passed.

Action ltem Summary

Approved cremation ¢ assistance for case numbers 20250040 and 20250041

and one release of lien 0336, - i '

Approved tractor purchase through Sourcewell contract for $]05 000 from i ‘
contmgency L ST Procurement/Parks and Rec

- Approved up to $35, 000 for fumlture for new. Event Center ofﬁce ‘ C)ie T U Procurement
Approved XCELL Engineering: contract for geotechnical evaluatlons S Procuremient
Approved Qurt Claim Deed for parcel RPRMCPM009319 oo L eCommission
. Approved consent agenda. - o g e o Clerk

DRAFT July 8, 2025, BOCC Minutes



75

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BANNOCK COUNTY
BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Meeting Details
Tuesday, July 1, 2025

Jeft Hough, Ernie Moser; and Ken Bullock
'Nancy Allen for Jason C. D1x0n : :

Deputy Clerk Nancy Allen A551stant Chlef Deputy Randy Hobson, -
Appraiser Mike Helm, Appraiser Celeste Gunn, Appralser Lanita Benson
Appraiser Alissa Noble, and Appraiser Jason Speth .

l Meeting Notes

1

10:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Moser moved to enter into the Board of Equalization. The
motion passed. Hough reviewed the hearing rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen administered an oath to
those testifying,

Smith, Vawn - RPR4013049517

10:03 AM Smith reviewed the appraisal was okay, but the size of the property was wrong, There is 2.57
actres, Dividing the current land value by 8.72 acres, he got $26,309.17 per acre. Using that with the actual
2.57 acres would be a value of $67,614.57.

10:04 AM Benson reviewed the appeal is for the land value, but she did include comparables for the home
as well. The acreage was corrected changing the land value to $125,330. Appellant was aware this
correction was made. This property comes in at 75 cents per square foot. The allocated land sale comps
come in from 83-99 cents per square foot. The neighbors’ values are included and have similar values
showing this parcel is assessed fair and equitably. The bulk of land value goes to the first acre with a value
of $86,000 and additional acres at $19,000, which includes well and septic. Benson requested approval of
the adjusted land value of $125,330, giving a total of $705,625.

10:07 AM Moser moved for parcel RPR4013049517 to adjust the land value to $125,330 for total of
$705,625. The motion passed.

Stark, Emily - RPRRPMD000400

10:09 AM Stark reported the property is next to the highway and freeway near Inkom. Similarly situated
property had not sold until the asking price was reduced. Comparable property sales were in the range of
$65,000-$75,000 for one-acre parcels.

10:11 AM Benson was unable to find Appellant’s comps in the available sales. The comparables used are
in the same subdivision and similar size. The subject parcel is at $2.17 per square foot and the comps are at
time adjusted values of $2.61, $2.49, and $3.25 per square foot. Based on sales, the parcel is valued similar
to other properties in the area and it was requested to uphold the assessed value.

10:13 AM Bullock questioned documentation of properties for sale from the Appellant. Appellant pointed
out the Burton Lane lot has been listed for over 200 days. The property on Utah Drive is pending at
$85,000 and the closing statement for the property on Castle Creek shows $67,500. Hough moved to adjust
the value to $75,000 for parcel RPRRPMDOG0400 due to pending sales. Moser pointed out the value was
$80,000 in 2023 and countered the motion with the 2023 value of $80,053. The motion passed,

DRAFT July 1, 2025, BOE Minutes



76

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Watson, Jessica and Michael - RPRPCPP010500

10:21 AM Watson reviewed there was a 49% increase on the property assessment, The value of the
property has not increased that much or they would sell it. It was purchased two years ago for $82,000. The
neighboring property is at $52,000. There is a City of Pocatello main sewer line and a 20-foot-wide
easement that runs midway through the property making it useless as they can’t build there. There is a
natural gully through the middle. Estimates to move the waterway after proper studies are done are $30-
$60,000. The property does not have water, sewer, and electrical to it.

10:24 AM Gunn reported the neighbor parcel is valued as a contiguous parcel. The property details were
reviewed, Comparables are in the city limits, The subject parcel comes in at $1,78 per square foot and the
comparables are at $1.87, $2.41, and $2.25 per square foot. The comps were verified that all the property is
bare land without utilities and they all have topography issues.

10:27 AM Discussion ensued on utility easements. In considering the topography, ditch, utility easement,
and purchase price, a time adjustment would be around the $90,000 range. Moser moved for parcel
RPRPCPPO10500 to adjust the assessed value to $90,000. The motion passed.

Anderson, Amber - RPRCHE1000300

10:30 AM Anderson explained the property was placed for sale in June of 2024. After offers and
counteroffers, an agreement was made in Augost. This was an arm’s length transaction. The purchase price
was 5495000 which was fair market value. Values were assessed four months after the purchase, The
appraisers knew the amount paid, but insisted they needed to use their formula, which gave an increase of
$28,000 over what was paid for the home, Anderson understands estimating the value using a formula a
few years after ownership as real estate values change over time. The value is known for this property as
the free market dictated the value. The assessed value may not be taking into account the condition of the
home. The formula is not published so it is unknown how they arrived at the value.

10:32 AM Helm reported the comps show this home falls in the market range. This property purchase is
used in the mix for valuing other properties in the mass appraisal. There are some highs and lows in
determining median value with mass appraisal. Appellant submitted a market analysis that includes homes
sold this year. Adjusted those values back to January 1, shows that the subject would be at $141 per square
foot which falls within the comps. All comp sales are time adjusted to Jan 1. The State requires the values
need to be 90-110% of market value. This value does fall within that range. [t was requested to uphold the
assessed value.

10:34 AM The percentage used for time adjustment comes from a ratio study for cach specific area for how
the market is going up or down, Helm felt 3% may be more accurate for the time adjustment which would
be a value of $509,850. Hough reported values around $513-527,000 on real estate sites, and time adjusting
that back would be in $500,000 range. Hough moved for parcel RPRCHE1000300 to adjust the value to
$509,850 with decrease off improvements. The motion passed.

McCullough, Patrick and Susan - RPFRRPEP000100

10:37 AM McCullough reported the appraiser must have mistakenly added unfinished space to the total
square feet. The living space is listed at 3,332 but there is only 2,144 square feet. The storage area above
the garage may have been assumed to be part of the house, The assessed value has increased over 100% in
the last five years, The national average is 45-53%. They feel the value, if sold today, is $550,000. The
mortgage reflects the value at $419,000 in 2021, There’s a similar home in the neighborhood assessed at
$444,000, with the same lot, same neighborhood. Other comparables were found on the parcel viewer that
have more acres and bedrooms, but are valued less,

10:40 AM Discussion ensued on the discrepancy for square footage.

10:41 AM Gunn reviewed the square footage in the system and that the area above the garage is considered
upper level and finished. She relayed she is happy to reinspect and make any necessary change. Gunn
reported the homeowner’s exemption did drop off for 2023 and 2024, A tax cancellation will be puf in to
address that, and it has been corrected for 2025, Gunn explained a comp Appellant used is a one-story
home and much smaller.

10:44 AM The worksheet adjustment recommendation is based on correcting the square fest of the
basement finish. The unfinished area above the garage was not known at the time. Discussion on that space
disclosed there is no access from the house, there are two windows, and it is used for storage. New
calculations were done changing the area to a bonus roor that would be an improvement value of
$620,087 and a total value of $714,137. Bullock moved to adjust the value to $714,137 for parcel
RPRRPEPO0G 00 with reduction off improvement. The motion passed.

DRAFT July 1, 2025, BOE Minutes



77

2

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

11:00 AM Hough called the hearings to order and reviewed the rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen
administered an oath to those testifying,

Fallis, Gary - RPRCMLT000100

11:02 AM Fallis reviewed the value increased $43,000. Comparables are hard to find for a 2,000 square
foot home, but some similar properties for sale were at $354,500 and $310,000. However, the comps are
freshly remodeled. This home has some plumbing issues, needs new carpet, paint, and a roof. They have
not completed any work to the home that needs done. If it were for sale, it would not be much over
$300,000. The appraiser gave an adjustment to remove the air conditioner,

11:05 AM Helm questioned an estimate to replace the roof for a potential cost to cure adjustment, The
estimate was $20,000.

11:06 AM Helm reviewed the subject property was built in 1972 and the comps were built from 1970-77
and are located in Chubbuck. The comps show this property falls in the market range, The adjustment was
made to remove the air conditioner for a value of $386,844, It was requested to uphold the adjusted value.
Discussion ensued on needed repairs and evidence. Hough shared the online world says the house is worth
more than assessed value. Hough moved for parcel RPRCMLTO000100 to accept the adjusted value of
$386,844 with adjustment off improvements. The motion passed.

Ratliff, Brandon - RPRPCPP096504

11:12 AM Gary Ratliff appeared and explained he owns property that was involved in the fire. Hymas
reviewed Idaho Code §63-602X for casualty loss that if the loss is prior to the second Monday in July, the
exemption application is filed through BOE, and if the loss is after that, then a letter of cancellation would
be filed. The formula to determine the value was determined by dividing the assessed value by 365 days for
a per day value of $645.58. The fire was on June 20, leaving 194 days in the year, Multiplying the daily
value by the days left puts the request for cancellation of market value of $125,243, leaving a value of
$110,392, There’s question of whether all 157 acres was affected, The reduction would be for the current
vear only and the value would return next year. Ratliff relayed the land was in stages with Planning for
development. There is loss of vegetation that gives concerns for erosion and run off. Moser moved for
parcel RPRPCPP096804 (o adjust the value to $110,392 with cancellation of $125,243 market value. The
motion passed.

Christensen, Natasha & Steven - RPR4015026900
11:19 AM Appellant did not appear. Noble requested to uphold assessed value. Bullock moved to uphold
the assessed value for parcel RPR4015026900. The motion passed.

JB POCATELLO 2 LLC - RPRFRV 009700

11:21 AM This appeal was considered administratively. Stokes reviewed parcel RPRFRV(09700 is
residential with a 2023 triplex and a 1920 home, Comparables for the small 1920 house were built within 2
years of the subject. The comps were all sold around $200,000 and the subject is valued at $121,369,
showing it is well within equity of the comps. The triplex was built in 2023 and was compared with
multifamily properties. The subject comes in at $125 per square foot, and the comps are at $143, $136, and
$116 per square foot. The assessed value is within the comparable sales. It was requested to uphold the
assessed values, Bullock moved for parcel RPRFRV009700 to uphold the assessed value. The motion
passed.

JB 345 S, 2n¢ L1L.C - RPRPPOC241700

11:26 AM Hooker looked over everything and there were no recent improvements to property. Appellant’s
concerns cited federal regional market sources, but we focus on local resources. After review, an
opportunity for adjustment could not be found. Tt was requested to uphold the assessed value. Moser moved
to uphold the assessed value for parcel ending in 1700. The motion passed.

JB 5th Ave,, LLC - RPRPPOC167900 and RPRPPOC16300

11:27 AM Hooker reviewed for parcel ending in 7900, there are two very distinct improvements to the
property, a small residential building in the back and a commercial building in the front. There was no
opportunity for adjustment found and it was requested to uphold the assessed value. Hough moved for
parcel RPRPPOC167900 to uphold the assessed value. The motion passed.

11:29 AM For parcel ending in 6800, Hooker reviewed this is a commercial property right next to the last
one, Appellant used a lot of market growth percentages, but those are all from the federal housing finance

DRAFT July 1, 2025, BOE Minutes



78

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

agency, and this is a commercial property. This is a small office space. No opportunity for adjustment was
found and it was requested to uphold the assessed value. Bullock moved for parcel RPRPPOC16800 to
uphold the assessed value, The motion passed.,

1:00 PM Hough called the meeting to order, and reviewed the rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen
administered an oath to those testifying.

Gray, Bradley and Aubrielle - RPRPTNT006900

1:01 PM Monte Gray appeared. Hough pointed out the property was purchased in April for $280,000. Gray
explained the property was on the market since November the prior year and there were several price drops.
Moser moved for parcel RPRPTNTO06900 to adjust the value to $280,000 with adjustment off the
improvement. The motion passed.

Hill, Glenda - RPRPIN1001800

1:03 PM Mark Hill appeared representing his 98-year-old mother. The house is 65 years old, and the
driveway needs replaced, and the front steps are too small. He has an estimate of $12,000 for the concrete
work. He requested to keep last year’s tax base value of $210,851. Moser pointed out that is the value
without the homeowner’s exemption. The value is at $335,851.

1:04 PM Helm reviewed property details and the value comes in at $119 per square foot. The comps are
similar in age and close proximity and come in it $118-5146 per square foot. The home was built in 1969
and the comps were all built within 5-6 years of that. It was requested to uphold the value. Hill reported the
home was built in 1959.

1:06 PM Discussion ensued on concrete repairs. Bullock moved for parcel RPRPIN1001800 to uphold the
assessed value. The motion passed.

Lawman, Brent - RPRPTH1000800

1:08 PM Lawman reviewzad there are 7 or 8 homes in the general neighborhood that have been on the
market for months. He paid $50,000 for the house when he moved in, Last year’s value is understandable.
Homes at this value are up in Highland area,

1:11 PM Speth reviewed the comps are similar in size, age, and located a few blocks away. The comps are
all actually smaller in square feet, but valued higher per square foot. Appellant’s application only lists
unsold homes and those values can’t be used. It was requested to uphold the assessed value.

1:13 PM Moser moved for parcel RPRPTH1000800 to uphold the assessed value. The motion passed.

Gearhart, Stace - RPRRMCA000400

1:14 PM Gearhart reviewed the basement is not finished and the appraiser made that accommedation. In
2023, a topography exemption was given, That has fallen off and it is requested to put that back on,
Concerns were shared that some homes on the road are a bit older than all others in the neighborhood as
they didn’t burn down in the Charlotte fire.

1:16 PM Noble acknowledged she reviewed pictures showing the basement finish. The comps have similar
acreage, are rural parcels, and similar age and size. Allocated land sales were submitted that show the value
is in line with the market. It was recommended to adjust the assessed value to correct the basement finish to
$380,775 for the improvement for a total of $513,135.

1:19 PM Discussion ensued on a previous BOE adjustment and the value difference for well and septic vs.
city utilities, Bullock moved to adjust the value to $513,135. The motion passed.

Naasz, Cort and Aubrey - RPRCTG2000900

1:22 PM Naasz reviewed a house down the street was asking $600,000, but it sold for $495,000. The house
is similar size, and his lot is just a bit bigger. He questioned how this property is valued $120,000 more.
The sale was within a few months. The value from 2024 went from 555k to 619k. Hough explained the sale
date has to be Jan 1 or before.

1:24 PM Speth reviewed comps in area, similar size and age. The sale referred to by Appellants was looked
at, but multiple sales are reviewed to find the median, That home sold in 2024, The total square footage is
less and there is a 602 square foot difference on finished square footage. The subject parcel comes in at
$151 per square foot, and the comps come in at $160, $186, and $148 per square foot. All the comps are in
Chubbuck and similar square footage.

1:28 PM Discussion ensued on square footage measurements. Bullock moved to uphold the assessed value
for parcel RPRCTG2000900. The motion passed.

DRAFT July 1, 2025, BOE Minutes



79

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

White, Sean - RPRCMTP003400

1:38 PM White reviewed similar home sales in his neighborhood. He explained his per square foot value
includes land and that all the lot sizes are very similar so the value comparison should be similar, The
closest comp sold last year at $137 per square foot. This home is similar in size, but has updated flooring,
kitchen and other items giving a higher market appeal. His home has some updates, but was built in *88 and
the comp in 95, Another comp came in at $122 per square foot that has a newer roof and bathroom
remodel that provides features beyond his home. The next comp sold at $140 per square foot, is newer than
his with modern features like granite counter tops. The average price for the comps is $133 per square foot.
Applying that to his home would support a market value of $390,000.

1:41 PM Bensen reviewed appellant’s comps are two story and ranch style, These did not pull in on her
comps as she pulled split level entry homes. The property details were reviewed and comes in at $131 per
square foot. The split entry comps come in at $157, $161, and $155 per square foot, An addition was added
to the home last year, which factored into this assessment. The overall price per squate foot on the comps
show the subject is in line with the comps. It was requested to uphold the assessed value,

1:44 PM Discussion ensued on comp locations and value difference for split entry vs. two story, White
submitted that the comp homes are smaller than his and pointed out that price per square foot goes down
the larger the home. Hough relayed the online market sites have one value below and one value above the
assessed value. Appellant did submit a preponderance of evidence. Hongh moved for parcel
RPRCMTP003400 to adjust the value to $425,000 with adjustment off improvements. The motion passed.

2:00 PM Hough called the hearings to order and reviewed the rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen
administered an oath to those testifying,

McCarty, Kristine - RPRPSR2001100

2:02 PM Appellant did not appear. Benson reviewed updates to the property information and recommended
$299,064 for the new assessed value, Hough moved to adjust the value to $299,064 with adjustment off
improvements. The motion passed.

Bowers, Kelli and Paul - RPRPCPP044103

2:03 PM Bowers reviewed there was an increase of $170,000. Correcting the type to split level home gave
an adjustment of $6,500, The home across the street is similar in size and has a value of $336,000. Land in
the area goes for $55,000, but this is assessed at $64,000. Around the corner is a larger property, but
assessed less value. This property is compared to property across town, and without neighboring trailer
parks, or a dilapidated house next door with no water. The area has apartments and traffic congestion and
comparing to areas without is not a fair evaluation,

2:06 PM Speth explained that a 2021 BOE sound value was removed in February, The improvement value
stayed static and should have went up each year. That accounts for the huge increase. The house style was
incorrect and the correction to split level lowered the value $6,500. Comps for this size home are hard to
find. The subject comes in at $133 per square foot. The comps come in at $141, $156, and $151 per square
foot. All these values are above the subject, Due to the size of the home, it is tough to find comps.

2:09 PM Discussion ensued on the stagnant value, comp locations, and how to take into consideration the
impact of the neighborhood and traffic. The house across the street was discussed again, being a very
similar home and valued $80,000 less. Speth reported that home has a lot less finished square feet. Hough
shared the online marke( sites show values higher and lower, Hough moved to adjust the value to $465,600
for parcel RPRPCPP044103. The motion passed.

Johnson, Evan and Kayley - RPRPPOC008500

2:16 PM Johnson discussed value factors with staff. One thing not considered is the Pocatello Heights
apartment complex across street built in the 1950°s that brings more traffic and along with the demographic
of people that live in those. In speaking with a realtor, the property should be valued 10% less than other
homes.

2:18 PM Noble reviewed the comps are in the same market area, and have a similar age and size. The
subject was remodeled in 2022 giving an effective age 1978. Some comps have similar updates, and the
sales show the subject value lies within the market. Tt was requested to uphold the assessed value.

2:20 PM Moser pointed out the request for reduction due to apartments, would be cancelled out for being in
the university area. Moser moved for parcel RPRPPOC008500 to uphold the assessed value. The motion
passed.

DRAFT luly 1, 2025, BOE Minutes



80

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Romney, Abraham and Chelsea - RPRPCPP124901

2:23 PM Appetlant did not appear. Speth reviewed Appellant claimed replacements are needed to the roof
and driveway. These are maintenance items. The comps look like they need the same repairs. The property
comes in at $117 per square foot and the comps are at $161 and $126 per square foot. The comps are in the
same area. An adjustment was made to remove a bathroom fixture, Moser moved for parcel
RPRPCPP124901 to adjust the value to $468,144 with adjustment off the improvement. The motion
passed.

3:00 PM Hough called the hearings to order and reviewed the rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen
administered an cath to those testifying.

Pein, Chris - RPR3853031203

3:01 PM Hymas reported due to fire on June 20, a casualty loss exemption application was filed. 1daho
Code § 63-602X provides the BOE to consider the application if filed prior to the second Monday in June.
There’s a house that was not affected. The value assessed is $278,822, That value divided by 365 days
gives a daily value of $763.90. The daily value times 194 days gives the value to be cancelled of $148,197,
leaving the assessed value at $130,625 for a one-year exemption, Pein reviewed the property has a 50%
steep grade. The fire department made tracks through the property and it is now unstable. It took three
years to grow the vegetation. There are concerns for erosion. The property was purchased to protect
wildlife habitat with pollinator gardens as a habitat haven. They are studying monarch migration. A
milkweed patch was destroyed. They may not be able to remediate in a year. Hough moved for parcel
RPR3853031203 to accept the recommendation of exemption and value of $130,625 with reduction off the
value of land. The motion passed.

Shurtliff, William T - RPRMCPM009317

3:07 PM Shurtliff reviewed the home was built for $184,000 12 years ago. Incrementally, the value is
increasing faster than most things in the economy. The assessment increased $170,000 from the previous
vear. Appraisers came out the year before to review property and then it jumped back up.

3:09 PM Hymas explained one-fifth of all the parcels are visited every year, but all properties are
reevaluated every year. Moser reviewed the property values over the years and questioned the roller
coaster. This was in BOE in 2019 and 2021,

3:11 PM Helm reviewed the property is in McCammon and a very nice home. There are not many sales in
rural areas for comps causing the need to expand the search. For this parcel, the search went from Inkom to
Hawkins Reservoir to find a like home. It was difficult to find comps, but those found show this parcel falls
in the middle of the value range. Everyone is experiencing the value increase. It was recommended to
uphold the assessed value. Moser questionad the land values in the comps. This property was annexed in to
the city and has city water, but has a septic. Discussion ensued on sewer, accessibility to property, and
potentially overvalued.

3:16 PM Hymas reported there is a well on the property card. That will remove $6,000 off land. Questions
arose for the value of well and septic. Studies need done for values for wells/septic. Moser recommended
reducing the land by $10,000 to account for removing well. Moser moved for parcel RPRMCPMO009317 to
uphold the improvement value and adjust the land value to $90,000. The motion passed.

CAPGRO POCATELLO LLC - RPRCIGP000201

3:22 PM Jay Arora and Tejash Chaudhari appeared. Arora reviewed the property was purchased a few
years ago. Sales have dropped considerably and NOI margins are down. The location is not the greatest.
Arora feels they have lost equity since the purchase,

3:24 PM Hooker questioned the status of the pool area and any renovations since the purchase. Arora
explained the pool is closed, 47 of the rooms have been renovated and roof repairs have been done.

3:25 PM Hooker reviewed the cost approach is looked at first, then the sales/income approach. Overall,
after extracting business personal property that was included in the sale price, that leaves about $3 million
for the real estate value. That was two years ago and the assess value is slightly over that, With the cost
approach, that slight increase from the purchase to the assessed value seems appropriate, Looking at the
income approach, in a year of declining revenue, it is appropriate to take the average of three years. Taking
only this current year income with expenses and the cap rate, comes out to a value of $2.6 million. Using
the previous two years with that would give a trended average. Given that, the value is within reason at
$3.1 million.

DRAFT July 1,2025, BOE Minutes



81

| Action ltem Summary

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

3:28 PM Discussion ensued on industry standards, hotel income post-covid to now, average expense ratio,
and cap rates. Moser relayed the blighted area has been factored in with the 80% depreciation and 50%
land value adjustment. Discussion ensued on using the cost or income approach and questions arose if the
two previous years of income would be beneficial.

3:37 PM Moser moved for parcel RPRCIGP000201 to adjust the value to $3 million, Discussion ensued
whether additional data would impact the value. Hooker explained the property has been in multiple times
over at least the last 7 years. Bullock relayed that capital improvements can be buried in as expense, but
improve the value. Hough called for a vote. The motion passed with Moser and Bullock voting for. Hough
opposed.

Approved entry/exit Board of Equahzatmn - Clerk

RPRPSR2001100; RPRPCPP(}44 103; RPRPCPP1 24901;

Adjusted assessed values for parcels: RPR4013049517 RPRRPMDOOO4OO '
RPRPCPP(010500; RPRRPEP000100; RPRCMLT000100; L A '
RPRPTNT006900; RPRRMCA000400; RPRCMTP003400; - ' ~Assessor

RPRMCPM009317; and RPRCIGP000201

Upheld assessed values for parcels: RPR4015026900 RPRFRV(09700;- "} - =~ .
"RPRPPOC241700; RPRPPOC167900; RPRPPOCIGSOO RPRPINIOOlSOO, " Assessor
RPRPIH1000800; RPFRCTG2000900; and RPRPPOC008500. - o

Granted casualty loss exemptlon for parcels RPRPCPP096804 and L I oo
RPR3853031203. : _ R Assessor ;-

DRAFT July 1, 2025, BOE Minutes




BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BANNOCK COUNTY
BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Meetmg Details
' Thursday, July 3, 2025

Jeff Hough, Ernie Moser, and Ken Bullock
Nancy Allen for Jason C. DIXOII

Assessbr Anita Hyrnas Appr. aiser Celeste Gunn, Appraiser Lanita Benson, -
Appraiser Jason Speth, Appraiser Alissa Noble Appralser Kami Brown, and
Appraiser Jason Hooker

I Meeting Notes

1 10;11 AM Moser moved to enter into the Board of Equalization, The motion passed. Hough reviewed the
rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen administered an oath to thoss testifying,

Cady, P. Michael - RPRRGJA000400

10:14 AM Cady reviewed the home was built two years ago, The assessment went up $130,000 this year.
He met with the appraiser and still did not understand how the value was determined. Cady indicated he was
denied the comparables.

10:15 AM Speth reviewed appellant’s concern that he built a new house with the floor plans from a house
he sold. Even though it was based on the same floor plans, it is newer. The sale of the older home cannot be
used as the date is too far back. There is also a 900 square foot difference between the homes and 12 years
in age. The new location is more desirable and land value has increased. The subject is at $183 per square
foot. Comp 1 is an older home, but the square feet is close to the subject. Comps 2 and 3 ar¢ the same age,
and higher on the per square foot value, There was an adjustment to rernove a bathroom fixture, Speth
requested, based on a preponderance of evidence and comps, to accept the adjusted value of $1,034,064.
10:18 AM Moser moved for parcel RPRRGJA000400 to accept the adjusted value of $1,034,064. The
motion passed,

Sudweeks, Dwayne - RPRRSTR000200

10:21 AM Sudweeks reviewed the assessed value increased 24%. His realtor brother ran a sales analysis
that showed the value is too high, The appraiser would not use the comps because they were in the city
limits and more recent in 2025, His brother ran another analysis with the proper parameters, Sudweeks
indicated he purchased the lot in 1996 for $40,000. Over 23 years, the value gradually increased to $85,000
in 2020, In last 5 years, the value increased to over $229,000, or 270%. The property backs up to BLM land
and is unusable as it is steep. The lot’s restrictive covenants do not allow any buildings or fence on that part
of the property. He compared the neighboring lots that back up to the same mountain and the values are all
over the place from under $100 an acre to over $17,000 per acre. That takes out the one acre lot value, The
house is almost 28 years old.

10:25 AM Gunn noted a quote for carpet. However, no consideration is given to the quote as that would be
considered regular maintenance. The home is listed in average condition for its age. A reinspection would
happity be done. Additionally, the land does have appeal to the right person with the privacy, wildlife, and
adjacency to the BLM., There’s a reason this kind of property sells for so much, The property details were
reviewed. The comps are very similar quality and rural parcels. The parcel is platted and the protective
gasement states, there shall be no construction, buildings, fences, or et cetera, within the area of the
protected easement unless said construction is approved in writing by Bannock County. That does apply to

DRATT July 3, 2025, BOE Minutes



83

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

all those parcels. No other parcels have a land influence for the topography. The land is listed as additional
acres, which is a very low rate. Some higher end or rural subdivisions have CCR’s to keep the quality of the
subdivision.

10:28 AM Questions were addressed regarding the first acre and additional acreage values. Appellant
questioned the square footage which was reviewed. Discussion ensued on basement space, crawl space,
unfinished garage shop, and the discrepancy, Appellant’s building plans will be reviewed. The parcel is
remanded to the assessor for review,

11:11 AM Appellant visited with appraiser. Guan reported the property has a basement garage, so it is
sketched in correctly, but was stated incorrectly, The building plans were reviewed and it appears there may
be 100 square feet difference on the upper level. With that correction, the value would be $490,775 for the
improvement for a total of $720,348,

11:13 AM Appellant reported grievance with property land value increasing 270%. He questioned what
comps were used for unusable property. Reviewed analysist gathers information, Moser moved for parcel
RPRRSTRO00200 to accept the adjusted value of $720,348. Hough reviewed that the online markets show
this is probably under-assessed. The motion passed.

Santillanes, Tim and Dianna - RPRPPR40060900

10:34 AM Appellants did not appear. Benson reviewed this is a single-family home and requested to uphold
the value. Bullock moved for parcel RPRPPR4000900 to uphold the assessed value, Hough questionsd the
subrmitted appraisal from 2023, Discussion ensued on a time adjusting formula and index. The time adjusted
value on the 5/31/2023 $660,000 market value would be $719,400 without 2024, Hough called for a vote.
The motion passed.

Potter, Dayid - RPR4225011000

10:39 AM Appellant did not appear. Benson reviewed the property condition was adjusted in the past and
has remained in fair condition since then. It was requested to uphold the assessed value. Moser moved for
parcel RPR4225011000 to uphold the assessed value. The motion passed.

10:59 AM Hough called the meeting to order and reviewed the rules, process and appeal rights. Allen
administered an cath to those testifying,

Hollinger-Ferrest, Tamara - REFRPPR20001900

11:01 AM Hollinger-Forrest explained she found homes for sale in the Highland and Satterfield areas, of
similar size and age, that are listed $590,000; $519,000; and $549,900. Most of the other homes listed in the
arca are newer and near the temple. Using the parcel viewer with updated 2025 values, a parcel on the same
road is assessed at $561,000.

11:04 AM Noble reviewed the parcel details and it comes in at $140 per square foot. The comps come in at
$139, $157, and $156 per square foot. [t was requested the assessed value be upheld.

11:07 AM It was questicned that the value in 2023 was at $608, 2024 at $533, and in 2025 jumped back up
and higher, Hymas reported a lot of values were dropped and we fell out of compliance with state
requirements,

11:08 AM Appellant argued the appraiser’s first comp is right across street, with a similar builder and
square footage, and it sold for under $600,000. Other homes on the street are valued under $600,000. This
property should be assessed with the neighbors and not against houses on other streets.

11:10 AM Discussion ensued on the sale across the street. Hough moved for parcel RPRPPR2000100 to set
the value at $596,285 with adjustment off the improvement. The metion passed.

GoLLC - RPRPCPP142109

11:17 AM Hough reviewed parcel RPRPCPP 142109 was discussed June 25, Additional information came
to light in that it went to BTA in 2020 and the value was at $14,200, then BOE in 2023 set it down to
$16,877. The question is, why it went back at the new value and that the BTA would likely change it again.
Moser disagreed to change the value as the area is not blighted like before. The property includes the
greenway trail above Ross Park, has been in city limits for a while, and donated for public use. Appellant
had claimed the State of Idaho denied the donation of the parcel due to the cost to develop that property.
Discussion ensued on giving a permanent influence on the land, and concerns were raised if the property
sells, Hough moved for parcel RPRPCPP 142109 o set the value at $25,000 and have permanently noted for
an annwal adjustment for growth. The justification for that value was adjusting the last BTA value for time.
The motion passed with Hough and Bullock voting for. Moser opposed.

DRAFT July 3, 2025, BOE Minutes



84

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

SimonCRE Prospector LLC - RPRCPRR000101

SimonCRE Prospector LLC - RPRCPRRR000200

SimonCRE Prospector LLC - RPRCPRR001003

SimonCRE Prospector LLC - RPRCPR2000100

SimonCRE Prospector LLC - RPRCRST000400

11:29 AM These appeals were considered administratively, Hooker explained this is the Pine Ridge Mall
property. Last year, major concessions and reductions were given based on the developer’s insistence they
would start demolition, The value was brought down. Demolition did not start until this year, The data sent
in was teviewed. The properties were only assessed for property being used, still performing, operating, or
leased out on January 1. After reviewing everything, there was no opportunity found to lower the value. It
was tequested to uphold the assessed values. The comulative value is just over $8.5 million. No value is
assessed to the concord space. Moser moved to uphold the assessed values for the parcels ending in 101,
200, 1003, 400, and 100. The motion passed.

Target Corporation - RFRCPRR001002

11:37 AM This appeal was considered administratively, Hooker reviewed this is bare land. Appellant
submitted a ot of comparable bare land sales. Most of the comps indicate a value of $20 per square foot.
The most comparable property sold is 2,000 feet from this parcel and sold at $8 per square foot. The subject
parcel is valued at $4 per square foot. Appellant’s info shows the assessed value for bare, undeveloped
commercial land is low. Bullock moved to uphold the assessed value for parcel RERCPRRO001002. The
motion passed.

Pocatello Motels LLC, C/O Ravi Sarolia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRCBRT000200

11:40 AM This appeal was considered administratively. Hooker reported this hotel operates under the
Extended Stay flag on Burnside. The comp values show this property is valued below the median, and
likely performs under average. It was recommended to uphold the assessed value, Hough moved for parcel
RPRCBRTO00200 to uphold the assessed value. The motion passed.

LRD Lodging LLC, C/O Ravi Sarolia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRPCPP012202

11:42 AM This appeal was considered administratively. Hooker reviewed there were dreas of concern with
Appellant’s approach to value. The overall property was functioning as the Best Western, but is being
sectioned off and the building closest to Applebees is being turned into a separate hotel. An adjustment was
made according to the remodel that lowered the land value to $992,908 and the improvement value to
$4.389,301 for a total value of $5,382,209. Bullock moved to accept the adjusted value of $5,382,209 for
parcel RFRPCPP012202. The motion passed.

LRD Lodging LLC, C/O Ravi 8arolia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRPCPP(12201

11:52 AM This appeal was considered administratively, Hooker reviewed this parcel was not listed as
contiguous and the value was lowered to $736,035. Hough moved for parcel RPRPCPP012201 to accept the
recommended value of $736,035, The motion passed.

LRD Lodging LLC, C/O Ravi Sarolia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRPCPP012104

11:53 AM This appeal was considered administratively. Hooker reviewed, similar to the previous parcel,
that malking it contiguous lowered the value to $150,849. Hough moved to accept the recommendation and
value. The motion passed.

Grand Idaho LLC, C/O Ravi Sarclia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRPCPT011700

11:54 AM This appeal was considered administratively, Hooker reviewed the property operates as Grand
Idaho and has a mix of uses in monthly/nightly rentals, Appellant’s cost approach was reviewed and it listed
nen-allowable expenses. Taking out those non-allowable expenses and using an 8% cap rate indicated a
higher value. Using Appellant’s suggested cap rate of 10.25% still gave a higher value, This shows the
current assessed value is accurate or a little bit low. Finding no opportunity for adjustment, it was
recommended to uphold the assessed value. Moser moved for parcel RPRPCPP011700 to uphold the
assessed value. The motion passed.

DRAFT July 3, 2025, BOE Minutes



85

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Grand Idahe LLC, C/O Ravi Sarolia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRPCPP011803
11:56 AM This appeal was considered administratively. Hooker reviewed this parcel has a token value of
$6,500, Hough moved for parcel RPRPCPP011803 to uphold the assessed value. The motion passed.

Baba Agand Enterprises LLC, C/O Ravi Sarolia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRPCPP004803

11:57 AM This appeal was considered administratively, Hooker reviewed the information submitted
included three different income approaches, Using that data, the income approach was reconstructed without
the intangible expenses. Appellant’s suggested cap rate of 8.5% gives a value of $7.8 million, higher than
the assessed value. Bullock moved for parcel RPRPCPP0O04803 to uphold the assessed value.

McCormick Ranch LLC, C/O Brian Ball - RPRPCPP045717

McCormick Ranch LLC, C/O Brian Ball - RPRPCPP148300

McCormick Ranch LLC, C/O Brian Ball - RPR3853020702

12;01 PM These appeals were considered administratively, Brown reviewed a map of the properties,
accessibility, and location. Two parcels are inside the city, but valued as if outside, It was recommended to
uphold the values on the three parcels. Access to parcels was discussed. They are valued as additional acres
and bare land, Moser moved for the McCormick parcels to uphold the assessed values,

Mirams Family Trust, C/O Ravi Sarolia, O'Connor & Assoc. - RPRPIDL300203

12:07 PM This appeal was considered administratively. Hooker reviewed the parcel operates as Wingers
and has been remodeled a few times. Their request was to increase the value by $19,000. It was
recommended to uphold the assessed value. Hough moved for parcel RPRPIDL000203 to uphold the
asgessed value. The motion passed.

Foster Jessie H. - RPR3805002308

Foster Jessie H. - RPR3805002309

12:08 PM This appeal was considered administratively, Gunn reviewed the property was split by deed from
parent to child, It was previously used and is currently used as ag, With the name change, an ag application
is required. Hough moved for the two parcels to uphold the assessed values. The motion passed.

1:04 PM Hough called the mesting to order and reviewed the rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen swore
in those testifying.

Pocatello ID I MG, C/O Boyd Watterson Acquisitions - RPRPPOC150200

1:06 PM Greg LeBlane for Tax Advisors appeared via Zoom and reviewed this is a federal building built in
1999 and leased by the federal courthouse, The valuation, based on an income approach with a 5% vacancy,
15% expenses, and 7% cap, is $12,709,600 or $95 per square foot. The NOI is trending upward, The
property sold in April 2022 with 2 other GSA properties and is allocated $15,010,000 from that. This was
purchased at the peak of the market with low interest rates. A year later, interest doubled, and more in 2024,
Values have gone down, with a rate of $126 per square foot in 2022 down to a value now of $110 per square
foot, showing depreciation. Idaho, being a nondisclosure state, doesn’t provide a lot of sales data. A market
condition adjustment is supported by the income approach.

1:13 PM Hooker relayed the Appellant sent a lot of information. There are not a lot of sales for a
comparable like this, but we now know the sales price for this parcel from four years ago and that our value
was low at that time. The market has changed since then and with the new updated costing data, it shows
our value was low and that is supported by sale price. In reviewing the income approach, the value came in
similar to Appellant’s opinion of value at $12.7 million, Taking a balanced approach with giving a 50/50
weight to the income approach and the sales approach, the value would be $14.7 million, which is higher
than the assessed value. An opportunity was not found to lower the assessed value and it was recommended
to uphold the assessed value.

1:15 PM It was explained that the market values are not going down in Idaho and national trends don’t
reflect what is happening here. Bullock moved for parcel RPRPPOC150200 to uphold the assessed value.
The motion passed.

Leslie, Derek - RPRPAP3000500
Leslie, Derek - RPRPAP3000405
Leslie, Derek - RPRPAP2000405

DRATT July 3, 2025, BOE Minutes



86

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Leslie, Derek - RPRPAP2000506

1:17 PM Hough confirmed with Appellant that discussion will focus on one parcel, but any decision will
apply to all four. The specific parcel discussed is RPRPAP2000405. Leslie reviewed a 19% year over year
increase since 2023 on these fourplexes, Values haven’t gone up that much, There are not a lot of comp
sales out there, and based on the 2024 sales, none of them are similar in age, condition, or amenities. Ile
understands the challenge to arrive at a value, One comyp sold for $850,000, but it was two fourplexes.
Leslie questioned what is used to value property. There’s been two comparable sales this year, but the
appraisers can’t use them. The sales are similar age and quality to his. These properties selling prices are
$559,000 and $549,000. Leslie adjusted those values for differences in amenities and such making the
values $602,976 and $564,064.

1:24 PM Brown reviewed the comps with two being newer and one older, The older comp is one that the
Appellant included as well with an effective age of 1992 after a remodel, Breaking down to price per square
foot, the subject is at $136 and the comp at $138, For mass appraisal, it is required to have 5 comparables,
and there were 15 fourplexes that sold this past year, The subject property looks very much like 4
townhouse and Appellant has it listed as a townhouse style. The value was also compared as a townhouse
and it is extremely under value when compared to those. The Dillon is listed in the system as two buildings
and the value was allocated out appropniately. It was recommended to uphold the value.

1:26 PM Appellant pointed out he has three 2024 comps and two 2025 comps that have an average value of
$591,452. The newest sales are more similar to his buildings. That would bring the value to just under
$600,000, The Adams comp is the outlier and is the highest one.

1:28 PM Bullock moved to uphold the assessed values for the Leslie parcels. The motion passed.

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOCO0505)2

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOC050606

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOC050703

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOCO051003

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOC051302

PHT 1001 North 7th LLC - RPRPPOC152800

2:00 PM Allen administered an oath to Clark Bitton, CFO for Portneuf Health Trust. Bitton reviewed parcel
ending in 152800 is the City Center near Pocatello City Hall. On May 135, this parcel was approved for a
43% tax exemption. A spreadsheet was submitted in the packet showing the leases, the business status and
purposc, the square footage of space leased and the related percentage to the building, and their revenues.
They are all healthcare related as per PHT s mission. There is 57.61% that is leased out. The remaining 43%
is the portion used by PHT that was granted the exemption. The request is to increase the exemption to 69%,
Some of the businesses located there are 501(c)(3). Health West, for example, was located across the street
and moved into the building as they outgrew that location. The former building would have been tax exempt
and so it is requested to include that portion in the exemption. The same thing for Pocatello Free Clinic,
Bannock County’s Dé Treatment, Crisis Center, and Center for Hope. The same request would be for the
other buildings with those allocations spelled out in those packets.

2:05 PM Moser cxpressed some agencies that are in there, we give money to facilitate their business, Just
because a comparny is 501(¢)(3) doesn’t mean they are tax exempt. Giving an exemption would be helping
twice. D6 pays $9,000 per month for rent., Bitton explained the rent is charged, but for the discounted rate, a
reimbursement is done, This is done to show the value of a property if it is ever sold.

2:07 PM Hocker deferred to the Board as the appeal is for an exemption and not based on the value.
Discussion ensued on 501(c)(3)’s being tax exempt;, however, that is for income tax, not property tax. The
geod provided by these businesses cannot be measured, but care needs taken to not shift the tax burden.
Bitton relayed that any businesses have to fall in PHT’s mission. Moser would like time to look over the
data. Bitton noted there are five other properties that are not included as they are leased 100% to PMC, The
request is for the two buildings they occupy and lease to other non-profits. Moser moved to table the appeal
to Monday. The motion passed.

DRAFT Iuly 3, 2025, BOE Minutes



87

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Action ltem Summary

i DIRI
Approved entry of Board of Equalization,

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

Adjusted assessed values for parcels; RPRRGTA000400;
RPRRSTR000200; RPRPPR2000100; RPRPCPP142109,
RPRPCPP012202; RPRPCPP012201; and RPRPCPP012104.

Assessor

Upheld assessed values for parcels: RPRPPR4000900;
RPR4225011000; RPRCPRRO00101; RFRCPRR000200;
RPRCPRR001003; RPRCPR2000100; RPRCRSP000400;
RPRCPRR00100Z; RPRCBRT000200; RPRPCPP011700; .
RPRPCPPO11803; RPRPCPP004803; RPRPCPP0O45717;
RPRPCPP148300; RPR3853020702; RPRPIDL000203;
RPR3805002308; RPR3805002309; RPRPPOC150200;
RPRPAP3000500; RPRPAP30004(:5; RPRPAP2000405; and
RPRPAP2000506,

Assessor

Tabled parcels RPRPPOCO50502; RPRPPOC050606;
RPRPPOC050703; RPFRPPOC051003; RPRPPOC051302; and
RPRPPOC152800. ’

Assessor

DRAFT July 3, 2025, BOE Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BANNOCK COUNTY
BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Monday, July 77,2025 _ ' o ~
Jeft: Hough ‘Ernie Moser and Ken Bullock '
Nanoy Allen for Jason C D1xon :

Assessor Amta Hymas and Lead Appralser J ason Hooker

I Meeting Notes

1 1:00 PM Moser moved to enter into the Board of Equalization, The motion passed, Hough called the
meeting to order and reviewed the rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen administered an oath to those
testifying.

Gorham, David - RPRPPOC175400

1:02 PM Gotham reviewed there is deferred maintenance that was not clear during the property purchase.
The roof is shot and there is a quote for $70,228 from 2024, There are a large number of capital items that
are past their engineering life in service. Gorham feels the value is $854,050. If the Board can consider use,
there are a number of charitable and applications.

1:04 PM Hooker reviewed that the overhead imagery showed as late as 2018, there were updates to roof. It
sounds like there are still ongoing concerns, so it is recommended to lower the improvement value to
$750,494 for a total value of $977,630. The building is listed with an effective age of 1999, or 26 years and
is reaching the end of its useful life,

1:05 PM Appellant relayed the damage is more severe than what appears, The parcel was purchased in
August 2022 and they began operating November 2022. The building was abandoned for three years with
no maintenance and a lot of systems left to degrade. Discussion ensued on roof leaks. Moser moved for
parcel RPRPPOC175400 to adjust the total assessed value fo $930,000 with adjustment off the
improvement. The motion passed.

Driscoll Investments LL.C - RPRPSVS(00200

1:11 PM Braeden Driscoll reviewed concerns on the income value for the commercial building. The change
in value over the last two years was reviewed. The building was purchased in 2017, The rent charged at that
time was $26 per square foot, but when the tenant moved, the building was vacant for nine months. The new
tenant signed on at $4,600, but it is now $5,000 which is $19.70 per square foot. There has been a trend
‘down for commercial buildings in the area with work from home and covid. Realistically, what drives value
for commercial property is the income it can generate. It would be hopeful if the building were for sale to
get $560,000.

1:15 PM Hooker explained the cost approach was used with depreciation. When looking at the income
approach with info from Appellant, that would come down. But the rate they receive.is still at the top of
other office buildings. It was requested to uphold the value.

1:17 PM Mosger pointed out the value did not change the last two years and it is now catching up. Bullock
moved for parcel RPRPSVS000200 to uphold the assessed value, The motion passed.

DRAFT July 7, 2025, BOE Minutes



89

BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOC050502

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOC050606

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOC050703

PHT Real Estate Holdings LLC - RPRPPOC051003

PHT Real Estate Holdings LL.C - RPRPPOC051302

PHT 1001 North 7th LLC - RPRPPOC152800

1:19 PM Clark Bitton appeared. Discussion ensued on building use, nonprofit tenants, and property
ownership. Moser felt that any space that is charged for, even to nonprofit, is taxable and those with entities
such as the Boys and Girls Club, the City of Pocatello, and Friends of the Children that are not charged
would not be taxed. Regarding the 11% Avenue property, those that would not qualify are Badger and
Bannock Development. Bannock Development gets $70,000 from the County, Health West and the free
clinic receive Medicare and Medicaid, so taxpayers are paying the bills for them and taxpayers are doubled
up. Those that are paying rent should not be exempt.

1:23 PM Discussion ensued on the location with multiple parcel numbers with the City of Pocatello, Friends
of the Children, Health West, and Hospital Corporation. Bitton questioned that PHT is a 501(c)(3), so
wouldn’t they qualify for a property tax exemption, not necessarily because the tenant is 2 non-profit,
because it is part of PHT"s mission to provide health services to citizens. Bullock relayed the non-profit
status is for IRS purposes and doesn’t prevent sales tax and such. Bitton would like legal counsel from both
sides to review the Idaho Supreme Court’s list of tax exemption qualifications. Bullock submitted there is a
savings to taxpayers in other ways such as from the crisis center preventing jail medical claims and that’s a
public benefit. Conflicts arise from statute, lack of definitions, and non-profit missions,

1:37 PM Hough moved for parcals ending in 2800, 302, 606, 703, 1003, and 1302, to grant a 50%
exemption, The motion passed.

Hargraves, Dan - RPRPGTD0008900

1:40 PM Appellant did not appear. Hooker reported the property was recently annexed and is equitably
valued with the neighbors. The Appellant’s concern is for space for a power pole. It was recommended to
apply a land influence for the restricted opening which would drop the assessed value to $31,810. Moser
moved to adjust the value to $31,810. The motion passed.

Action ltem Summary

Approved entry to Board of Equalization. :
Adjusted assessed values for parcels RPRPPOCI754OO and o A

Clrk

. Assessor S

RPRPGTD0008900.- : S ] .

“Upheld assessed valuos for parcel RPRPSVSOOO2OO .' co| L Assessor
Granted 50% exemption to parcels: REBRPPOC050502; N T LR S
RPRPPOC050606 RPRPPOC050703 RPRPPOC051003 AT o0 Assessor

RPRPPOC051302; and RPRPPOC152800.

DRAFT July 7, 2025, BOE Minutes



BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS Tuesday, July 22, 2025

MINUTES OF THE BANNOCK COUNTY
BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Meeting Details

Wednesday, July 9, 2025 .

Jeff Hough, Ernie Moser, and Ken Bullock
Nancy Allen for Jason C D1x0n

Assessor Amta Hymas and Appra1ser Kam1 Brown .

IMeeting Notes

1 9:00 AM Hough called the meeting to order. Moser moved to enter into the Board of Equalization. The
motion passed. Hough reviewed the rules, process, and appeal rights. Allen administered an oath to those
testitying.

Empey, Geraldine - RPRPPOC410100

6:02 Hough relayed the worksheet adjustment lowering the value to $267,000, Empey reviewed she spoke
with Brown who indicated it is at market value. Previous assessments were reviewed and her taxes
increased 500%. Brown told her there was a calculation error and the value was lowered to $267,000. Other
properties were reviewed.

9:06 Brown reviewed after visiting with the Appeltant further adjustments were found and recommended a
lower amount of $265,245.

9:07 Moser telayed the Iand didn’t change value for several years. The home value was much higher two
years ago. Bullock moved to uphold the Assessor’s recommendation. Fough relayed the online market sites
show a higher value, The motion passed. Hough reviewed appeal rights.

9:09 AM Hymas submitted recommended changes that were made outside the BOE after working with
Appellants. Hough moved to accept Exhibit B, the 2025 BOE Corrections as presented by the Assessor. The
motion passed.

RPRRSRV000901 PNB Family Trust (Paul Bitton) | $1,300,000

RPR3851026820 Budge, Thomas $55,379
RPR3851026821 Budge, Thomas $52.431
RPRPPOCS%SUO Robertson, Patricia J $149,794
RPR4059000800 Newman, Ludean $188.884
RPRPCPP044103 Bowers, Paul $465,600

RPRPHA2001101 Bridgestone Hosepower LLC $316,661

RPRPPOP0O00305 Four Queens LLC $1,154,204

RPRICPH01800 WH Land & Livestock $118,631

DRAFT July 9, 2025, BOE Minutes



- BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

RPRPPR6001300 Kitkham, Luke $546,777
RPR3851006525 Steiner, James $704,863
RPRPTCT000801 K3 Pocatello LLC $8,727,000
RPRPPOC186500 Donald A Aslett Trust $3,500,000
RPRPCPP158700 GOLLC $54,500
RPRPCPP157100 GOLLC $519,523
RPRPPOC2 15600 Dales INC $527,485
RPRPPOCA417900 Robertson, Patricia J $257,460
RPRPWPO034400 Robertson, Patricia J $243,236
RPRRTCEQ01500 Morrison, Bonner $508,489
RPRPANS006000 Harris, Scott $392,191
RPRCIGP0O0013 Concord Properties LLC $450,000
RPRMBAMUO000400 | HUX Holdings LLC $101,848
RPRPPSQO00402 RCG Pocatello VIILLC $2,630,607
RPRPPSQ000501 RCG Pocatello VII LLC $8,897,077
RPRRPMDO00400 Stark, Emily $80.053
RPRCMLTO000100 Fallis, G WAYNE JR $386,844
RPRRPEP000100 Mccullough, Pat $714,137
RPRCHE1000300 Andersen, Andrew J $509,850
RPRPTNT006900 Andersen, Lisa $280,000
RPREMCAQ00400 Gearhart, Stace Galen $513,135
RPRPSR2001100 Mecarty, Kristine $299.064
RPRCMTP003400 White, Sean $425,000
RPRPCPP010500 Watson, Michael $90,000
RPRCIGP000201 CAPGRO Pocatello LLC $3,000,000
RPRMCPMO009317 | Shurtliff, William Todd $617,761
RPR4013049517 Smith, Vawn $705,625
RPRPHIC000901 Homes West Inc $72,500
RPRPCPP158600 Gate City Center LLC $651,434
RPRRGJIA000400 Cady, P Michael $1,034,064
RPRPPR2000100 Forrest, Ronald G $596,285
RPRRSTRO00200 Sudweeks, Dwayne $720,348
RPRPCPP012104 LRD Lodging LLC $150, 849

DRAFT July 9, 2025, BOE Minutes



92 BOARD OF BANNOCK COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Tuesday, July 22, 2025

RPRPCPP012201 LRD Lodging LLC $730.035

RPRPCPP012202 LRD Lodging LLC $5,382,209

RPRCNC1000100 Grace at Chubbuck LL.C $11,000,000

RPRPGTD00§900 Hargraves, Dan $31,810

RPRPPOC175400 Headquarters Building LLC $930,000
Hough closed BOE.

Acti lteummar

Approved entry Board of Equahzatlon

Adjusted assessed value for parcel RPRPPOC4 10 100’.

=~ - Assessor .

Approved Exhibit B, 2025 BOE Corrections,

" Assessor

DRAFT July 9, 2025, BOE Minutes




	Commissioner's Agenda
	Franklin/Caribou/Bear Lake MOU
	Reimbursement Agreement with the City of Chubbuck
	Request for Mileage Reimbursement
	Manual checks and Tractor Agreement
	Dwight Yoakam concert insurance
	Joe Bonamassa concert insurance
	Old Dominion concert insurance
	Dex Imaging contract
	Addendum to Lease Agreement with Power County
	Resolution No. 2025-49 Awarding Firearm to Retired Sheriff Deputy
	June 2025 Commissioner Proceedings
	Xcell Engineering proposal for geotechnical evaluation
	Approval of Meeting Minutes for July 3 and 8, 2026, and Board of Equalization Minutes for July 1, 3, 7, and 9, 2026, and Certification of Said Minutes



